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C AUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K and the exhibitactied hereto contain “forward-looking statememighin the meaning of tt
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, amended. Such forward-looking statements cortber©ompanys anticipate
results and developments in the Compargperations in future periods, planned exploratind development of its properties, pl
related to its business and other matters thatecayr in the future. These statements relate &byaes and other information t
are based on forecasts of future results, estinodt@mounts not yet determinable and assumptionsasfagement.

Any statement that express or involve discussioitk vespect to predictions, expectations, belipfans, projections, objectivi

”ou

assumptions or future events or performance (ofiehnot always using words or phrases such asefted”, “expects” or does nc
expect”, “is expected”, “anticipates” or “does ratticipate”, “plans”, “estimates”, or “intendsdr stating that certain actions, eve
or results “may” or “could”, “would”, “might” or “wll” be taken, occur or be achieved) are not stateneéristorical fact and me
be forward-looking statements. Forwdodking statements are subject to a variety of km@amd unknown risks, uncertainties
other factors which could cause actual events sult®to differ from those expressed or impliedty forwardlooking statement

including, without limitation:
« Risks related to the Company’s properties beinfpénexploration stage;
» Risks related to the mineral operations being suldegovernment regulation;
» Risks related to the Company’s ability to obtaidiidnal capital to develop the Company’s resouyrfeany;
« Risks related to mineral exploration and developnaetivities;
« Risks related to mineral estimates;
« Risks related to the Company'’s insurance coveragegderating risks;
« Risks related to the fluctuation of prices for poeis and base metals, such as gold, silver andecppp
» Risks related to the competitive industry of miheseploration;
» Risks related to the title and rights in the Comyp@&mineral properties;
« Risks related to the possible dilution of the Comps common stock from additional financing aciies;
» Risks related to potential conflicts of interestmthe Company’s management;
« Risks related to the Company'’s shares of commarksto

This list is not exhaustive of the factors that nadfigct the Company’s forwandoking statements. Some of the important riskd
uncertainties that could affect forward-looking tstaents are described further under the sectidied ti'Risk Factors ar
Uncertainties”, “Description of Business” and “Ma@eanent’s Discussion and Analysisf this Annual Report. Should one or m
of these risks or uncertainties materialize, orusthanderlying assumptions prove incorrect, actealllts may vary materially frc
those anticipated, believed, estimated or expeclde Company cautions readers not to place unelisnce on any such forward-
looking statements, which speak only as of the dadgle. Star Gold Corp. disclaims any obligatiohssguently to revise a
forward{ooking statements to reflect events or circumstanafter the date of such statements or to refleetoccurrence
anticipated or unanticipated events, except asinedjlby law. The Company advises readers to clyefeview the reports ar
documents filed from time to time with the Secestand Exchange Commission (the “SEC”), particultré Companys Quarterl
Reports on Form 10-Q and Current Reports on Fokn 8-

As used in this Annual Report, the terms “we,” "Usur,” “Star Gold,” and the “Company’thean Star Gold Corp., unless othen
indicated. All dollar amounts in this Annual Reparé expressed in U.S. dollars, unless otherwidieared.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis is intenddaktoead in conjunction with the Compas§inancial statements and the inte
notes (“Notes”) thereto for the fiscal year endiygril 30, 2012. The following statements may lbewfardiooking in nature ar
actual results may differ materially.
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PART |
ITEM 1.BUSINESS
Corporate Background

The Company was originally incorporated on Decen®h@006, under the laws of the State of Nevadalas Development, Inc. (
April 25, 2008, the name of the company was charigestar Gold Corp. Star Gold Corp. is an explorastage company engag
in the acquisition and exploration of precious rheligposit properties and advancing them toward yction. The Company
engaged in the business of exploring, evaluatirjaaquiring mineral prospects with the potentialdoonomic deposits of precic
and base metals.

The Company currently owns the rights to acquiréoup 100% mining interest (covering a total ofuspatented claims) in a mine
property located in the State of Nevada known adtkcalibur Property.

The Company has completed an initial exploratioogpem on the Excalibur Property, which included IBgical Mapping, Roc
Sampling and Assaying. Based on this analysiCiiapany has decided to move forward with the peimgitof this property ar
associated drilling program. The permitting wampteted in June 2010 and the drilling program comeed the week of June 2(
2010. The Company is expected to commence additaniling and exploration in August 2012.

Star Gold Corp. currently leases with an optioadquire 60 unpatented mining claims (covering axiprately 490 Hectares)locai
in the State of Nevada and known as the LongsBesierty. The Company is currently engaged in eggilon and drilling activity ¢
the Longstreet property.

On July 7th, 2010, Star Gold Corp. acquired a 100f#ting interest in a property located in the Stt&evada (approximately 3
kilometers northwest of Las Vegas) known as theRleperty. The Company is currently engaged idirpheary exploratiol
activities and surface testing of the Jet property.

The Company has no patents, licenses, franchisesraressions which are considered by the Compaie tof importance. TI
business is not of a seasonal nature. Since ttemt products are traded in the open marketCbpany has no control over
competitive conditions in the industry.

Overview of Mineral Exploration and Current Operati ons

Star Gold Corp. is an exploration stage mineral gamy with no producing mines. Mineral exploratisnessentially a reseal
activity that does not produce a product. As sthehCompany acquires properties which it beliewagelpotential to host econor
concentrations of minerals, particularly gold afides. These acquisitions have and may take tie fof unpatented mining clair
on federal land, or leasing claims, or private propowned by others. An unpatented mining claran interest that can be acqu
to the mineral rights on open lands of the fedemhed public domain. Claims are staked in accardamith the Mining Law
1872, recorded with the federal government purst@maws and regulations established by the Bumfduand Management T
Company intends to remain in the business of eigjofor mining properties that have the potent@lptoduce gold, silver, be
metals and other commodities.

Compliance With Government Regulations

If the Company decides to continue with the actjoisiand exploration of mineral properties in thet& of Nevada it will t
required to comply with all regulations, rules alicectives of governmental authorities and agenamdicable to the exploration
minerals in the State of Nevada and the UniteceStaederal agencies.

United States

Mining in the State of Nevada is subject to fedesthte and local law. Three types of laws are atigular importance to tl
Companys U.S. mineral properties: those affecting land enship and mining rights; those regulating minimgm@tions; and tho
dealing with the environment.
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Land Ownership and Mining Right

On Federal Lands, mining rights are governed byGkeeral Mining Law of 1872 (General Mining Law) asended, 30 U.S.
8§ 21461 (various sections), which allows the locatiédmining claims on certain Federal Lands upon tlsealery of a valuab
mineral deposit and proper compliance with claimaton requirements. A valid mining claim providés holder with the right
conduct mining operations for the removal of lob&aminerals, subject to compliance with the Genktiaing Law and Nevac
state law governing the staking and registratiomifing claims, as well as compliance with variéederal, state and local operal
and environmental laws, regulations and ordinan&esthe owner or lessee of the unpatented miniagnd, the Company has
right to conduct mining operations on the landsjettbto the prior procurement of required operatpeggmits and approva
compliance with the terms and conditions of anyliapple mining lease, and compliance with applieafgdderal, state, and lo
laws, regulations and ordinances.

Mining Operations
The exploration of mining properties and develophzamd operation of mines is governed by both fdderd state laws.

The State of Nevada likewise requires various prmind approvals before mining operations can begthough the state a
federal regulatory agencies usually cooperate taimize duplication of permitting efforts. Among eththings, a detaile
reclamation plan must be prepared and approved, bahding in the amount of projected reclamatiosteoThe bond is used
ensure that proper reclamation takes place, andbtre will not be released until that time. The Beéa Department
Environmental Protection, which is referred tolas WDEP, is the state agency that administersetiamation permits, mine pern
and related closure plans on the Nevada propernbgall jurisdictions (such as Eureka County) may dlepose permittin
requirements (such as conditional use permits pingoapprovals).

Environmental Lav

The development, operation, closure, and reclamationining projects in the United States requiveeerous notifications, permi
authorizations, and public agency decisions. Camnpk with environmental and related laws and réiguis requires us to obt:
permits issued by regulatory agencies, and toviileous reports and keep records of the Compmanperations. Certain of the
permits require periodic renewal or review of theinditions and may be subject to a public revieacess during which oppositi
to the Company proposed operations may be encountered. The Gognip&urrently operating under various permits dofivities
connected to mineral exploration, reclamation, andironmental considerations. Unless and until aenal resource is proved, it
unlikely Star Gold Corp. operations will move begdhe exploration stage. If in the future the Compedecides to proceed beyc
exploration, there will be numerous notificatiopsymit applications, and other decisions to be eskird at that time.

Competition

Star Gold Corp. competes with other mineral reseesgloration and development companies for firameind for the acquisition
new mineral properties and also for equipment ahdi related to exploration and development of maihproperties. Many of tt
mineral resource exploration and development compgawith whom the Company competes have greatandial and technic
resources. Accordingly, competitors may be ablesgend greater amounts on acquisitions of minerapgrties of merit, c
exploration of their mineral properties and on depment of their mineral properties. In additiomey may be able to afford gre:
geological expertise in the targeting and exploratf mineral properties. This competition couldulé in competitors having mine
properties of greater quality and interest to pessipe investors who may finance additional exgioraand development. T}
competition could adversely impact Star Gold Carpbility to finance further exploration and to este the financing necessary
the Company to develop its mineral properties.

The Company provides no assurance it will be abledmpete in any of its business areas effectivatyp current or futur
competitors or that the competitive pressures fdmethe Company will not have a material adversecefon the business, financ
condition and operating results.
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Office and Other Facilities

Star Gold Corp. currently maintains its administ@toffices at 611 E. Sherman Avenue, Coeur d'AléDe 83814. The telepho
number is (208) 664-5066. Star Gold Corp. subkastice space from Marlin Property Management, L{zMarlin”) which is ¢
single member limited liability company owned by tpouse of the CompasyChairman of the Board, Lindsay Gorrill. Thisiod
space consists of approximately 250 square feet,Marlin supplies this office space to the Company monthly rental rate
$1,500. Star Gold Corp. does not currently owa tit any real property.

Employees

The Company has no employees other than its execatiicers as of the date of this Annual ReportFenm 10K. Star Gold Corj
conducts business largely through independent aciatr agreements with consultants.

Research and Development Expenditures
The Company has not incurred any research expeadifince incorporation.
Reports to Security Holders

The Registrant does not issue annual or quartepgrts to security holders other than the annuahF®-K and quarterly Forms 10-
Q as electronically filed with the SEC. Electralig filed reports may be accessedwatw.sec.gov. Interested parties also may r
and copy any materials filed with the SEC at theC3HPublic Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street NW, Mragon, DC 2054¢
Information may be obtained on the operation efRlublic Reference Room by calling the SEC at (8B§-0330.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The following factors, among others, could causeattual operating results to differ materiallynfrthose indicated or suggestec
forward-looking statements made in this Form 10ripr@sented elsewhere from time to time.

Estimates of mineralized material are forwérdking statements inherently subject to errorthéligh resource estimates requi
high degree of assurance in the underlying datanvihe estimates are made, unforeseen events andtwitable factors can ha
significant adverse or positive impacts on thenestés. Actual results may inherently differ frostimates. The unforeseen |
uncontrollable factors include but are not limitel geologic uncertainties including inherent skmpariability, metal pric
fluctuations, variations in mining and processiraggmeters, and adverse changes in environmentalndng laws and regulatior
The timing and effects of variances from estimataldies cannot be accurately predicted.

Failure to successfully address the risks and tmicéies described below would have a material estveffect on the Comparsy’
business, financial condition and/or results ofrafiens, and the trading price of the Compangbmmon stock may decline :
investors may lose all or part of their investme8tar Gold Corp. cannot assure readers that tinep@oy will successfully addre
these risks or other unknown risks that may aftsdbusiness.

There is doubt about the Company’s ability to canie as a going concern

The auditor’s report on the Compasy2012 financial statement expresses an opinidanstitzstantial doubt exists as to whethe!
Company can continue as a going concern. Becéauséning investment capital is not certain, or tthee Companys officers an
directors may be unable or unwilling to loan or adlse any additional capital to the Company, Stadd @worp may not have tl
funds necessary to continue operations. See “ApriR012 Audited Financial Statements.”

Risks Related to the Company
The Company has a limited operating history on whito base an evaluation of the business and prospec

The Company has not derived any revenue from eafior of its properties. The Compasyoperating history has been limite
the acquisition and exploration of its mineral prdjes. Such history does not provide a meanirtgdisis for an evaluation of its
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prospects for success if future determinationsnaaide that mineral reserves exist and to commenestraetion and operation of
mine. Other than through conventional and typegbloration methods and procedures, the Companynbaaddition means !
evaluate the likelihood of whether its mineral prdjes contain any mineral reserve or, if they ti@at they will be operate
successfully. The Company anticipates that it wadlhtinue to incur operating costs without realizany operating revenues duri
the period it explores the properties.

During the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012, them(pany had losses of $314,071 in connection witmthétenance and explorati
of its mineral properties and the operation oféRploration business. The Company therefore esgeatontinue to incur significa
losses into the foreseeable future. The Compasggrézes that if it is unable to generate signifta@venues from mining operatic
and dispositions of its properties, the Companyl wilt be able to earn profits or continue operatiomt this early stage 1
operations, the Company expects to face the risksgrtainties, expenses and difficulties frequeetlgountered by companies at
development stage of their business. The Compangat ensure it will be successful in addressiegétrisks and uncertainties ¢
the failure to do so could have a materially adevezfect on its financial condition. There is nistbry upon which to base a
assumption as to the likelihood that the Comparlypedve successful and the Company can providestors no assurance that
will generate any operating revenue or ever achieuétable operations.

Investor¢ interests in the Company will be diluted and invest may suffer dilution in their net book value peshare if the
Company issues additional employee/director/conanttoptions or if the Company sells additional skearto finance its operation.

The Company has not generated any operational uegefrom the exploration of its properties. Inerdo further expand tt
Company$ business and meet its objectives, including lmttlimited to, raising funds to explore the Longstr and ExcalibL
properties, additional capital funding may neebeabtained through the sale and issuance of addltdebt and/or equity securitit
Furthermore, to finance any acquisition activigyowth and/or additional exploration programs, stidhose activities be propet
approved, and depending on the outcome of its exfidm programs, the Company may also need to iaddéional shares. Tt
Company may also in the future grant to some oofalls directors, officers, insiders and key enygle/consultants options, or ott
rights to acquire common or preferred shares énGompany as nocash incentives. The issuance of any equity siesitould
cause then-existing stockholders to experiencdiaiiwf their ownership interests.

Should the Company issue additional shares in daléinance its business activities , investargérests in the Company may
diluted and investors may suffer dilution in theat book value per share depending on the priedih such securities are sold.

of the date of the filing of this report there amgtstanding 7,370,002 common share purchase warexetrcisable into 7,370,0
shares of common stock, 965,702 options grantddatieaexercisable into 965,702 shares of commarkstad 833,333 convertib
debentures convertible into 833,333 shares of comstock. If all of these are exercised or convkrthese would represe
approximately 29.2% of the Compasyissued and outstanding shares. If all of theram&s and options are exercised and
underlying shares issued, such issuance would caussluction in the proportionate ownership andngopower of all othe
stockholders. The dilution may result in a deciiméhe market price of the Company’s shares.

Conflicts of interest

Certain of the Company’ officers and directors may be or become assatiaith other businesses, including natural reso
companies that acquire interests in propertieschSassociations may give rise to conflicts of ies# from time to time. Tt
Company’s directors are required by law to act Btipeand in good faith with a view to the Compapest interests and to disclc
any interest, which they may have in any of the @any’s projects or opportunities. In general, if a éiohDf interest arises at
meeting of the board of directors, any directoainonflict will disclose his interest and abstaionf voting on such matter or, if |
does vote, his vote will not be counted.

Dependence on Key Management Person

The Companys ability to continue exploration and developmectivities and to develop a competitive edge in tharketplace
depends, in large part, on its ability to attraad anaintain qualified key management personnelmg@sition for such personnel
intense, and there can be no assurance that thepalgmwill be able to attract and retain such pemsbn The Compang
development now and in the future will depend andffort of key management figures such as Lind3agyrill, Kelly Stopher Davic
Segelov and Scott Jenkins. The loss of any ofetlkey people could have a material adverse efiethe Company business. |
addition, the Company has expanded the provisidnisssstock option plan so the Company can provitentive for the ke
personnel.
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Failure to obtain additional financin

The Companys only continuing source of funds is through salésquity positions received from investors whickaymot be
sufficient to sustain operations. Any additionahdis required would have to come from the issuahckbt or the sale of comm:
stock. There is no guarantee that funds will bailakile from either source. If Star Gold Corpuisuccessful in raising additior
funds, the Company will not be able to develogpitsperties and may be unable to continue as a gmingern.

Company Chairman, Lindsay Gorrill, and Company Pident David Segelov own 50.8% of the Compangutstanding commo
stock which may cause corporate decisions contmlyy Mr. Gorrill and Mr. Segelov to appear to becionsistent with the interes
of other stockholders.

Company Chairman Lindsay Gorrill (41.3%) and CompBresident David Segelov (9.5.%) control a comthibe.8% of issued ar
outstanding shares of the Company’s common stockoilingly, in accordance with Star Gold CospArticles of Incorporation ar
Bylaws, Mr. Gorrill and Mr. Segelov are able to tohwho is elected to the board of directors. 8ivr. Gorrill and Mr. Segelov ai
not simply a passive investors but is also twohaf Companys active executives, their interests as executinag, at times, b
adverse to those of passive investors. Where tbostlicts exist, stockholders will be dependentupdr. Gorrill and Mr. Segelo
exercising their fiduciary duties as members ef Board of Directors and/or an officer. Also, dadheir stock ownership positio
Mr. Gorrill and Mr. Segelov will have: (i) the albyl to control the outcome of most corporate acioequiring stockholder approv
including amendments to the Companyrticles of Incorporation; and (ii) the abilitp tontrol corporate combinations or simi
transactions that might benefit minority stockheotdehich may be rejected by Mr. Gorrill and Mr. 8kxy to their detriment.

There is substantial risk that no commercially vigbmineral deposits will be found due to speculatinature of mineral
exploration,

Exploration for commercially viable mineral depssis a speculative venture involving substantigk.riStar Gold cannot provic
investors with assurance that its mining claim aors commercially viable mineral deposits. The eration program that tF
Company will conduct on its claim may not resulthe discovery of commercial viable mineral depoditroblems such as unus
and unexpected rock formations and other conditesasinvolved in mineral exploration and often teguunsuccessful exploratic
efforts. In such a case, the Company may be unaldemplete its business plan and investors cadd their entire investment.

Due to the inherent dangers involved in mineral dgpation, there is a risk that the Company may incliability or damages as i
conducts its business.

The search for minerals involves numerous hazakdsa result, Star Gold Corp. may become subjediatulity for such hazard:s
including pollution, cavens and other hazards against which the Companyotansure or against which we may elect not taiies
Star Gold Corp. currently has no such insurancednes the Company expect to acquire such insufantee foreseeable future. I
hazard were to occur, the costs of rectifying theand may exceed the Compagsset value and cause management to liquid:
of the Company’s assets resulting in the losssibakholder’s entire investment.

Exploration efforts may be adversely affected bytaig price volatility causing the Company to ceaseloration efforts.

The company has no earnings. However, the suadfeany exploration effort is derived from the prioé metal prices that a
affected by numerous factors including: 1) expatas for inflation; 2) investor speculative actigs: 3) relative exchange rate of -
U.S. dollar to other currencies; 4) global and eegi demand and production; 5) global and regigditical and economi
conditions; and 6) production costs in major pradgaegions. These factors are beyond the Comparyitrol and are impossit
for the Company to accurately predict.

There is no guarantee that current favorable pfimemetals and other commodities will be sustainddhe market prices for the
commodities fall the Company may temporarily suspbencease exploration efforts.

Governmental regulation and environmental risks

The Companys business is subject to extensive federal, statk lacal laws and regulations governing mining exation,
development, production, labor standards, occupatibealth, waste disposal, use of toxic substameesronmental regulations,
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mine safety and other matters. New legislation egllations may be adopted at any time that resoltadditional operatin
expense, capital expenditures or restrictions atalyd in the exploration, mining, production or el@pment of its properties.

Internal control, fraud detection and financial reqrting

Should the Company fail to maintain an effectivsetsyn of internal controls, it may not be able téedefraud or report financii
results accurately, which could harm the businesiscauld be subject to regulatory scrutiny.

Pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley ARDB2 (“Section 404")the Company is required to perform an evaluatioits
internal controls over financial reporting. Then@many is required to have an independent registambtic accounting firm test ar
evaluate the design and operating effectivenessuch internal controls and publicly attest to swfaluation. Continuin
compliance with the requirements of Section 404@xgected to be expensive and tiommsuming. If the independent registe
public accounting firm cannot attest to managenseevaluation, the Company could be subject to e#gny} scrutiny and a loss
public confidence in the Compamsyinternal controls. In addition, any failure taplement required new or improved controls
difficulties encountered in their implementatioouéd harm the Compang’operating results or cause the Company to faiteet its
reporting obligations.

Risks Associated with the Company’s Common Stock
Star Gold Corp. stock is a penny stock; stockhokliill be more limited in their ability to sell thiestock.

The shares of Star Gold Corp. common stock comstipenny stockstinder the Exchange Act. The shares will remainsfiasl as ¢
penny stock for the foreseeable future. The clesgibn as a penny stock makes it more difficuttddoroker/dealer to sell the stc
into a secondary market, which makes it more diffifor a purchaser to liquidate his or her investita Any broker/dealer engag
by the purchaser for the purpose of selling hiearrshares will be subject to rules 15g-1 througdr110 of the Exchange Act. Ratr
than having to comply with these rules, some bralaalers will refuse to attempt to sell a pennyglsto

The "penny stock" rules adopted by the SEC undeiEtkchange Act subjects the sale of the shardseo€bmpanys common stoc
to certain regulations which impose sales practogirements on broker/dealers. For example, bséttealers selling such securit
must, prior to effecting the transaction, provideit customers with a document that disclosesi#iis of investing in such securities.

Legal remedies, which may be available to an irordst"penny stocks,” are as follows:

@ "penny stock" is sold to an investor in violatiof his or her rights listed above, or other fadler states securities laws,
investor may be able to cancel his or her purchaseget his or her money back.

(®) if the stocks are sold in a fraudulent manner,itivestor may be able to sue the persons and finasdaused the fraud f
damages.

(©)  if the investor has signed an arbitration agreeptewever, he or she may have to pursue his oclagn through arbitration.

If the person purchasing the securities is sometimer than an accredited investor or an establishetbmer of the broker/dealer, 1
broker/dealer must also approve the potential costs account by obtaining information concernihg tustomer's financi
situation, investment experience and investmergativjes. The broker/dealer must also make a detation whether the transacti
is suitable for the customer and whether the custdmas sufficient knowledge and experience in fifgnmatters to be reasonal
expected to be capable of evaluating the riskasfdactions in such securities. Accordingly, the 'SE@es may limit the number
potential purchasers of the shares of Star GolghGmmmon stock.

The Company’s stock price has been volatile anccktmlder investment in the Compargs/common stock could suffer a decline
value.

The Company’s common stock is quoted on the OTQeBunlBoard. The market price of the Compangommon stock me
fluctuate significantly in response to a numbefagitors, some of which are beyond the Compamgntrol. These factors inclu
price fluctuations of precious metals, governmeguiations, disputes regarding mining claims, brstadk market fluctuations ai
economic conditions in the United States.

Page9 of 50




Although the Compang’ common stock is currently quoted on the OTC BinllBoard, there are no assurances any public ok
the Companys common stock will continue. There are also rsu@ces as to the depth or liquidity of any suehket or the price
at which holders may be able to sell the sharas.ingestment in these shares may be totally ildcand investors may not be abli
liquidate their investment readily or at all whéey need or desire to sell.

The Company does not intend to pay any dividendsbares of common stock in the near future.

The Company does not currently anticipate declagnd paying dividends to its stockholders in tharnture, and any futu
decision as to the payment of dividends will bethet discretion of the board of directors and wilpdnd upon the Compamsy’
earnings, financial position, capital requiremeptans for expansion and such other factors abdled of directors deems relevi
It is the Companyg intention to apply net earnings, if any, in theeseeable future to finance the growth and dewedop of th
business.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.

The Company subleases office space at 611 E. SheAwenue, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, 83815 for $1560 month from Marlii
Property Management, LLC, an entity owned by thausp of the Company's Chairman of the Board, lapdsorrill. The Compar
believes this office space and facilities are sidfit to meet the Company's present needs, andotl@anticipate any difficult
securing alternative or additional space, as neauteterms acceptable to the Company.

The Company currently does not own any real prgpeithe Company owns a vehicle for business udéeivada.
THE EXCALIBUR PROPERTY

On April 11, 2008, Star Gold Corp. executed a prgppurchase agreement (the "Excalibur Agreemewith MinQuest, Inc
("MinQuest") granting the Company the right to acguwp to 100% of the mining interests within thec&libur Property, a minel
exploration property. The property is located imbtial County Nevada and the Excalibur Agreemeigfirmally covered 8 unpatent
mining claims. On June 18, 2009, the Company andMest entered into an amending agreement to addditional 42 claims ai
expanding the total to 50 claims.

The Company has completed an initial exploratioogpem on the Excalibur Property, which included IBgical Mapping, Roc
Sampling and Assaying. Based on this analysis ave ldecided to move forward with the permittinghoé property and associa
drilling program. The permitting was completedlime 2010 and the drilling program commenced thekweé June 20, 2010.

The Company has plans to commence additional eggdor and drilling at the Excalibur Property durifggust 2012.

History : The Moho vein, located within the Excalibur Pragewas discovered in 1903 and mined intermitienthtil the 1930s.
According to the US Bureau of Mines IC 6941 writia 1937, the property produced over $100,000refat an average grade ¢
opt gold, 6.5 opt silver and 1.4% lead. This eguateabout 5000 tons of hand sorted ore. The regsot states that an additio
250,000 tons of ore were blocked out which avemggaoximately 8.5 ppm gold over 3.2 feet of widMiter 1937 additional wot
was completed along the northern portion of theerty. However, no additional production informatis available for the proper
The property went into foreclosure around 1984 \aad held by the lender until 2006 when Tesoro Ressupurchased the prope
Although there is significant underground work amanerous trenches along strike of the mineralizetkg, no apparent drilling w
found within Tesora property during this investigation. In 1991 DenRlagle discovered the Excalibur area. He ledsegroject t
Alta Gold in 1996. The project is located approxiena3000 feet northeast of the Moho mine.

Alta staked an additional 120 claims south and eBBtagle’s original Excalibur claims. Alta reportedly condeat minimal geolog
a soil sampling program and completed eleven RICHdries from 1997 to 1998. Although this data & ourrently available, it hi
been offered for sale by Mr. Flagle. Mr Flagle repahat some “highlyanomalous gold was encountered in two or more exfitil
holes. Alta Gold went into receivership in 1998 #éimel property reverted to the lessor. The claimevadandoned shortly thereat
MinQuest acquired the ground through staking ofieigpatented mining claims in 2004 and leasegtbgect to Star Gold in 2007.
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Since that time an additional 46 claims have bekted, 175 rock chip samples have been collected througtheuproperty and
geologic map with structure, alteration and cultéeatures has been completed.

Geology: Outcrops within the project boundary have beempped as Permian Mina Formation to recent alluilal he oldes
apparent unit outcropping in the area is at leasigily of Permian age known as the Mina Formatibhas been age dated byAf-
dates of detrital hornblende and by fossil fusdéniThe Formation is composed of silty to sandyleslaad greywacke. Grad
bedding and turbidity structures were noted infibkel and were useful in identifying the upsidestéeply dipping beds. This uni
green to gray grading from sands to feldspathicstarte. Massive units are green in color and prgbadlived from a basic volcai
component. This unit is at least 600 feet thickeldasn mapping within the project area. The middi& is composed of tuff with

pumice-rich basal layer. This unit is distinctivedacan be used as a tegt indicator since bedding and sag structurehatesar
generally destroyed by alteration. This unit isheatthin from a few feet to 20 feet thick. The uppait is composed of massive
laminated gray to retdrown chert. It may be up to 200 feet thick in squfeees. However, this unit may be thickened bylifa anc
faulting where mapped. The Mina Formation has hegnded by a Cretaceous quaeye granite porphyry stock on the south er
the project. This porphyry ranges from 89 to 93 Mae sediment contact is metamorphosed to slatebéemthed quartzit
Feldspathic diorite plugs intrude the north andti@mportion of the property. The diorite has distive feldspar laths, often enca
in another feldspar. These plugs may be lower Mieda age correlating with other feldspathic dmbibdies elsewhere in the rar
The age dates for similar plugs in the area ramge f15 to 22 Ma. Fractionated mafic dikes or silte probably related to t
feldspathic diorite plugs. The dikes or sills a@ifault planes for emplacement. Most of the miliation occurs during this phe
and strongly affects adjacent slate, mefé- Mild alteration effects are also noted withifre quartz porphyry. The dikes are gene
bleached and altered to clay suggesting mineralifloids are related to this event or at least fglesd plumbing for late
hydrothermal fluids. A late stage leucocratic diearm parallels the main northwesterly trendindeyabisecting the project. Tt
dike swarm cuts all rock types and appears to dgdlingest rock formation within the project bouyd&lo age dates are known

this unit.

Mineralization : Mineralization appears to be related to the mdiles and portions of the feldspathic diorite emtd. Thes
intrusive events appear to have acted as conduithyfdrothermal fluids to migrate upwards and déposnerals. Prospectir
preferentially occurs along the diorite contactrrib@ south-central portion of the claims, along koho “Vein”, and along altere
mafic dikes and plugs identified elsewhere on ttaperty. There are three distinct types of breco@ated to historic prospecti
activities. The first breccia type occurs alonglfaones that contain zones of rubble up to 10 fieiek flanked by bright orange
red iron oxide staining. A second breccia typeeigresented by chert fragments cemented by chalaediica. The third type «
breccia is related to narrow calcfiled fault zones and associated weak hematitmista resulting in pink calcite and breccia fl
trails which are poorly exposed. The bulk of thetdric prospecting occurs along multiple, contingioen echelon zones from 0.!
10 feet thick composed of hematite and sparcememdbtble breccias. These breccias wind through dldsf zones and can
discontinuous and in discordant orientations. Ttwees are sometimes 'slaggy' specifically neartdi@nd mafic dike contacts. 1
Moho mine and parallel zones are 6 strongly astetiaith the diorite contact and along mafic dikEse Moho “Veins"have bee
prospected to depths of 200 feet or more by meltihlafts and adits. The entire Moho “Venthe can be traced for over 7500 fe:
length, 600 feet in width and over 1000 feet irvat®n. The Central Target is represented by thension of the Moho that li
within the current claim position can be traceddwer 1800 feet before it is lost under alluviabde. Samples along this extens
range from 0.8 to 7 g/t gold and 6 to 90 g/t silvEne workings are less extensive on Star Gotdaim position. However, the I«
angle deposition of the mineralization coupled witliltiple stacked veins indicates potential foheitopen pit or undergrou
mining. Recent sampling and mapping have identifdtration consisting of silicified and brecciatednes with associat
anomalous gold and silver concentrations. Theszadibn zones are located within the southern amtheastern portions of t

property.

The Southern target is defined by an area rough0by 1500 feet composed of chert fragments cesdenith chalcedonic silic
In places, later fault zones cut this material. Tter faults contain clay gouge probably relaedhe aforementioned dikes and i
oxides. Gold values can be as high as 3 g/t, luganerally in the 0.1 to 0.8 g/t range. Silvemeal range from 3 to 80 g/t. 1
Northeastern target is hosted within brecciatedtcaed silicified diorite. Barite veins have beested locally. Gold values ran
from 0.1 to 1.5 g/t and average 0.7 g/t while silvalues can reach 10 g/t. This area was soil saanpy Alta Gold in 1997 ai
reportedly contained gold to 3 g/t in soils and/8ilg select rock chips. In 1998 Alta drilled fiveles to test this target. The h
collars were poorly selected and proved to be &wdrbm the target. Three holes failed to intersegt alteration while two hol
were lost as they entered the mineralized zone. afka of anomalous gold is roughly 2500 feet by 3. A target was al
identified in the northwestern corner of the prapeSamples collected from this area range fromt6.84 g/t gold and 3 to 90
silver from various pits and shafts. To date, trisa appears to represent narrow, discontinuoustsites hosted by a diorite pl
The target is currently considered too small antineied more work to bring it to a potential dtdrget.
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THE LONGSTREETPROPERTY

In January of 2010 Star Gold signed an option ages¢ to lease with an option to acquire from Min§u&0 unpatented mini
claims (the “Longstreet Property”) totaling apprositely 490 hectares (the “Longstreet Agreemeritf}e Company is curren
going through the permitting stage to allow it toramence drilling.

The terms of the Longstreet Agreement call forratial cash payment of $20,000, issuance of 254&@0es of Star Gold shares
25,000 stock options based on “fair market prit@MinQuest. The Longstreet Agreement also reguaash payments totali
$250,000 over seven years and the issuance of ASitares and 175,000 stock options based onrtfaiket price”over the sarn
sevenyear period. The Company has agreed to work comemits of $3,550,000 over seven years. Following skvent
anniversary of the agreement and if commitmenteHmen met Star Gold shall receive a quitclaim deed 100% interest in tl
Longstreet Property in consideration of an ong@#gNSR to MinQuest.

The Longstreet project is located 48 kilometerstiseast of the Round Mountain Mine in Nevada. Lamgt is aRound Mountai
style volcanichosted gold deposit. Previous work on the propeaty defined a resource of +100,000 ounces of gpli/alent withir
the “Main” target which is open-endeldain received the bulk of the drilling done on {®perty. The first vein mapping progr
ever done at Longstreet was completed in Octol®@22This work disclosed that golabaring veins at Main, as well as 6 o
targets in the project area are steeply dippingstMid the previous drilling was vertical. This indtes high potential to incre:
continuity, tonnage and grade of the resource.a8ar§eochemical sampling of veins from all theenitty defined targets found g¢
values up to 18.1 g/t. As at Round Mountain thepprty contains strong potential for both openhgiaip-leachable and higjrade
millable ore.

The property is located 275 kilometers namtirthwest of Las Vegas in Nye County, Nevada andi#tBneters southeast of 1
Round Mountain Mine, which has produced 10 millmmces of gold to date. Located on U.S. ForestiS&efands, the property
held via 60 unpatented mining claims and 5 unpateotaims on private land totaling approximately km?2 . These claims cov
part of the deep potential at Main and the NE Maiget.

History: The Longstreet Property was discovered in the eE800’s, but had limited development work until 1929.1929 repoil
and maps show development of the “Golden Lion Mina”two levels spaced 75 meters apart verticalljpe Teport indicate
development of 300,000 tons of “vein materialeraging 0.20 oz/ton (6.8 g/t) gold and 8 oz/t@i4( g/t) silver. A mill wa
constructed, the remnants of which are still ongraperty. However, the small stopes undergromditate very little mining we
done and the operation was abandoned.

The property lay idle until 1980 when Keradamex. land E & B Exploration formed a joint venture t&pkore the property. Ti
venture conducted soil and rock chip geochemicaleyts, limited underground sampling and drilled eseyone was abandon
angle core holes into the Main mine workings ar€his drilling revealed the presence of fractulatesl gold mineralization up to
meters thick extending into the hanging wall of #eén structure. Gold mineralization within thisne averaged 0.02.528 oz/to
(0.7-18.1 g/t) and revealed the presence of a lezahable target. In 1982 Minerva Exploration optioned the propenty anitiatec
an underground sampling program. In 1983 a joarttare was formed with Geomex Canada ResourcedDety, Michener, ar
Booth were commissioned to assess the propertg@mdiicted underground sampling, bulk sampling aathlurgical testing.

Historic Drilling Summary

Date Company Number of Holes Total Footage
1980 Keradamex NA
UG Sampling, no
1982-1983 Minerva - drilling
1984-1997 Naneco Approx 500 NA, RC and air track
1987 Cyprus 3,0¢
2002-2005 R.E.M. 30 11,000

In 1982 Minerva Exploration optioned the properthdanitiated an underground sampling program. 383La joint venture wi
formed with Geomex Canada Resources Ltd. Derryhbher, and Booth were commissioned to assess tipeny and conduct
underground sampling, bulk sampling and metallaigiesting.

In early 1984 Naneco Resources Ltd., an Albertapaomy, acquired all of the assets of Minerva anddditional 10 percent inter

in the property from Geomex. As operator, Naneomediately initiated drilling. In 1985, with ov@00 RC holes drilled tt
venture announced its drilling samples averaged®dz/ton (2.7 g/t) gold and 1.1 oz/ton (38 gMjesi on the high end grade along
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with an additional low grade average of 0.021@z(0.72 g/t) gold and 0.4 oz/ton (14 g/t) silver.

During the next few years Naneco increased ityéstefrom 53 percent to 100 percent, conductedtiaddi metallurgy, econom
evaluation and drilling. At least 492 RC holes &éeen drilled, most within the Main resource ardaable to raise money beca
of falling gold prices and strapped with high Igmalyments to the claim owners, Naneco dropped topepty in 1998. MinQue
acquired it shortly thereafter. The Cyprus targetjch was evaluated by Cyprus Minerals Company 9871was acquired |
MinQuest in early 2002.

The property was optioned to Rare Earth Metals O@&gM) in May of 2002. REM later changed its naiméiarvest Gold. Mappir
and geochemical sampling of the 7 targets showthemattached map was completed in October, 20@#n 2003 through 20(
REM drilled 30 holes into Main totaling 3,350 metethe drill holes were angled toward the inteisecdf the two primary sheet
vein sets. Results showed a 20% improvement irageegrade over vertical drilling.

When REM split into Harvest Gold and VMS Ventureg.lall of the attention and funding went to VMSdaHarvest did n
additional work at Longstreet from late 2005 to pinesent. After continuing protests from MinQuédw property was finally return
in August, 2009. By agreement with Minquest, Statd3Corp. received an option to acquire the prgpent January 15, 2010.

Regional Geology and Mineralization:The Longstreet Property is located in the Nevadéigroof the Basin and Range Provir
This geological province is characterized by repeagpisodes of compressional deformation in Paleoand Mesozoic tirr
followed by extensional deformation and extensivagmatism and volcanism in Cenozoic time. Gold dipasre most ofte
described as being associated with ‘mineralizattiends’,that are a reflection of deep crustal structurasraagmatism, such as
‘Walkers Lane’ and the ‘Carlin TrendThe Longstreet Project is located in the Monitonga adjacent to the northwest trent
Walker Lane volcanic-hosted gold trend that inchideich worldclass deposits as the Comstock and Goldfields gicamp
(Figure 1).
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The Monitor Range is a westwatitted fault block that has been elevated by norfaalts along its eastern front, and is typicath®
uplifted mountains of the Basin and Range Provifite ranges are topographic highs rising aboveialto-filled valleys generate
by Tertiary extensional tectonics. Central Nevadss van area of intense Oligocene — Mioceneflash-volcanism that creat
numerous calderas and their outflow products. Astel3 calderas that range in age between 32 amda2Bave been mapped
interpreted in the area extending from the Shosihboentains eastward to the Monitor Range. Thelssut Monitor Range consi:
Mainly of Tertiary age volcanics and hypabyssakeorelated to the eruption of the Big Ten Peak atcand a nearby unnamec
Ma caldera (Kleinhampl and Ziony, 1985) intrudinglaoverlying Paleozoic sedimentary and metamorpiuks.
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The Paleozoic rocks are thrdatilted marine sedimentary rocks comprised of gitert argillite and limestone of Cambri
Ordovician and Silurian age. Minor amounts of Pammnarine sediments are also present in the GeQa®gon area.

In the southern Monitor Range Tertiary age volcanitks comprise more than 90% of the exposed bkdidtese rocks are m¢
than 1 km thick and are predominantly flat-lyingrlg Oligocene to early Miocene rhyolitic to daciishflow tuffs, with rhyolitic
welded tuff are the thickest and most extensivasumilost of the Tertiary intrusions in the regiam ahyolitic, but several smi
dacitic to andesitic dikes are present in the Geofganyon area.

Mineral deposits in this part of the Basin and RaRgovince are varied and widespread and someeaf thave (had) substan
metal production. The producing Round Mountain gd&posit is about 25 miles northwest, and the pasiucing Manhatte
Mining Camp (gold/silver) is about 20 miles westthavest of the Longstreet Property.

The Round Mountain Mine is a giant among epitherpratious metal deposits hosted by volcanic roakd, the mineralization is
classic example of low sulphidation epithermal golsheralization (White and Hedenquist, 1995). Gadgbosits were discoverec
Round Mountain in 1906 (Shawe, 1982) and by 19516610 thousand ounces (troy ounces) of gold lesah Iproduced from plac
and narrow vein lode deposits. Current productignopenpit mining methods commenced in 1977. Kinross (20Eported a
annual production for 2010 at 184,554 ounces ofdiwth over 66 million tons of proven and probatdserves.

The oxidized ore is described as a closely spaeedfssteeply dipping veins and veinlets followingrthwesttrending faults ar
associated joints over broad areas. Significantl goineralization is not found in northedstnding faults and fractures. 1
vein/veinlet system contains quartz, adularia, hite (oxidized from pyrite), manganese oxide ansbemted native free gold. F
veins are similar to the steep veins in charaatérraineral content, but with more brecciation af thall rocks. Gold contents a
appear to be higher in the flat veins. The adularigne ore related veins is dated at 25.9 to ®&6 which is indistinguishable frc
the age of the enclosing ‘Tuffs of Round Mountairelded ash flow tuffs. These tuffs were eruptednfthe Round Mountain cald¢
and were deposited within the caldera (Henry, Gastd Elson, 1996).

Hydrothermal alteration associated with the bulkeaible ore is evidenced by silicification and thglacement of magmatic felds
by hydrothermal feldspar engendered by a potassicimhydrothermal fluid (Sander, 1988).

The Manhattan gold / silver camp is located appnately 20 miles westorthwest of the Longstreet Mine and is an exangf
Tertiary epithermal mineralization superimposedateozoic sedimentary rocks. Gold / silver depagése discovered at Manhat
in 1905 (Shawe, 1982) and by 1959 about 10,500f kpplol and 4,400 kg of silver had been producedhfplacer and lode depos
The lode deposits in the Manhattan district ara wriety of types, although they occur togethea toherent belt about 1 km wi
which follows the south side of the Manhattan cedd®r about 10 km. The most productive depositenéml in strongly faulte
argillite and quartzite of the Cambrian age Goldl Hormation. The generally nortinending zones of mineralized fractures
stockworks containing quartz, adularia, pyrite ¢ized to limonite) and native gold similar to tHeested zones at Round Mount
The silver production recorded for this camp isiredl to electrum and various silver-bearing sulphiss

The Clipper Mine located approximately 5 miles bovest of the Longstreet Mine near Murphy Camp wasavered in 1903 ai
was worked intermittently until 1943. The mine waisially developed during World War | and includedl75 foot shaft and a 3
foot adit. Recorded production is about $12,000L@81dollars) from mineralization having a goldsttver ratio of 1:1 and assayi
from $34-124 per ton (1951 dollars). Host rocks wedded rhyolite asfiow tuffs similar to the Longstreet mine. The tlgt Joe
Claim located 6 miles south-southwest of the LomggtMine was developed by a 75 foot inclined sh@fildbearing veins i
‘rhyolitic tuff’ were mined but production detaiése lacking.

At an unnamed mine, located 1.5 miles west of the moutlicebrges Canyon irregular gold / silver quartz veinsl veinlet
containing minor pyrite were exploited from a 2Btffanclined shaft. The vein system occurs in pdedtaleozoic light gray chert a
silicified argillite along a fault. No productiorethils are available.

Mineralization on the Last Chance claims locatedrllés westrorthwest of the Longstreet Mine and southwestigf Ben Peak wz
discovered in the 1920s. Mineralization consistaugientiferous galena, minor sphalerite and pyriteurring in irregular pipes a
chimneys generally at the intersection of cros#tdawithin a northwest-trending shear zone in Pegtiary rocks. This property w
developed by a 30 m two compartment shaft and en@dit. Production in the late 1920s is recorded&$ tons containing :
average of 720 g/t Ag, 21% Pb and 2% Zn. A furttfd tons produced in 1938 contained 240-275 g/ard 8% Pb.
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Metallurgy: Kappes, Cassiday and Associates coitggbeumerous oxide drill intercept cuttings andaacted bottle roll tests on
samples. Average results fat0- mesh samples were 85.4 percent gold and 37cemesilver recovery in 72 hours. Chem
consumption was normal. KCA then conducted coluests on three samples to test low, medium and biglde ore frot
underground. After crushing to -3/4 inch the samveraged 82 percent gold and 29 percent siveewvery. Crushing tcs-mesl
increased recovery to 93 percent for gold and $2qme for silver. KCA also conducted agitated dglartests on pulverized mate
and obtained 92 percent gold and 81 percent gibavery. These are the recoveries expected amaenitional mill.

Column leach tests were also done by Bacon-Donaldac-2 inch material. Recoveries varied from 853@rcent for gold and 28
percent for silver, with underground samples bemge susceptible to leaching than surface samplegpears the oxide zone of
Main deposit has reasonable leaching charactexialibough silver recovery is poor.

Property Geology: Geologic mapping by MinQuest since 2002 indisateat the majority of the Longstreet Project islenfain by
moderately to poorly welded rhyolite ash-flow t{fffat’) containing conspicuous exotic lithic fragments puodhice (Figures 5, 7,
and 9). The ash-flow tuff unit is buff to gray, acohtains <10% quartz phenocrysts, 15% feldspangirgsts, 5-15% pumice and 5-
20% other exotic fragments in an aphanitic grourgbr(fiedtke, 1984). Hydrothermal alteration is @lemt and consists of argil
(bleaching and clay mineral development), siligergasive silica flooding, or extremely high veindfensity) and potassic (adule

in quartz veinlets). Limonite and geothite devel@ntnis considered to be weathering phenomena. Tleése ashflow tuffs of
Oligocene age are similar in age and charactdra&uffs of Round Mountain’, which host the Roudduntain Mine.

The Tat tuff unit (see Figures 7, 8 and 9) displagszontal bedding and may be in the order of @&t thick. The asfew tuff is
intruded by rhyolite porphyry dykes (‘Trp’) exhibig various orientations, and may represent feededuits to noweroded rhyoliti
lithologies higher in the stratigraphy.

A thin discontinuous unit of volcaniclastic andicbus sediments (‘Ts’), including sinter is depasiupon the asfiew tuff unit.
The unit is white, yellowish and light gray, beddegart and probably represents a hiatus in vadranSiliceous alteration resulti
in the development of sheeted quartz vein systdfastathe Tat, Ts and Trp rock units.

Overlying the Tat tuff and the Ts sediments isachlto brown strongly welded ash-flow tuff (‘Trthat forms bluffs and caps ridg
This unit has a distinctive thin (about 10 feetyophyre zone near its base. This unit is estim&tele 300 to 450 feet thick &
possibly a correlative of the Saulsbury Wash Foionat21.6 +/- 0.6 Ma).

The tectonic fabric on the Longstreet Project idels two Main directions of faulting/fracturing thadve an influence on t
mineralization. An east-trending steeply natlipping system of fractures and faults has beeachat five of the seven gold / sil
zones on the Property (see Figure 6). Quartz —ddudimonite veins / veinlets and ‘rusty fractsiréollowing this trend contain go
mineralization. The other important gold / silvexalbing fault/fracture direction is 3BB0° with steep north dips, and is characte!
by sheeted quartz veins / veinlets and ‘rusty tnet’. The vein / veinlets also contain adularia and imaide minerals derived fro
the oxidation of sulfide minerals. This mineralizeehd occurs at all seven of the gold / silvereknown on the Longstreet Proj
Major displacement is not a feature of these stinest

The Longstreet project is an example of gold /esilmineralization related to east-trending strietsuAn eastending fault dippin
40-55° is associated with the highgst&de gold / silver mineralization known to datbéeTbulk of the gold / silver mineralization
the Longstreet Mine is contained in steeply dippimgtiple vein sets in the hanging wall of the faul

Liedtke (1984) indicates that similar fault dir@cts are known 4,600 feet south and 2,800 feet radrthe Longstreet Mine, whi
may host similar high-grade gold / silver mineratian.

Targets: A short description of the 7 currently identifiddlling targets at Longstreet follows:

Main - The target consists of intersecting high-angle Bvd EW sheeted vein systems. Completion of an anglérdyipbrogram ti
the southwest perpendicular to the intersectiotheftwo vein sets will continue to produce improweaitinuity and higher tonna
and grade. Un-drilled extensions of this minegdlin are indicated to the southeast and west.

NE Main : Approximately 450m N-NE of the Main resource #és a poorly-exposed, udrilled target that looks identical to Ma
The highest surface vein assay here is 0.93 ppth gol

Opal Ridge: This is an erosional remnant of a sinter aprondhat covered a much larger area. Extensions d#ltie resource are
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down-dropped approximately 60m with an apparempldeement to the north of less than 10m. E-W and Nyt level opaFich
veins are exposed in the lower portion of the apwith gold values up to 0.51 ppm. Although thereyrba a higher stripping ra
here, more of the deposit may be preserved.

North: This is a sheeted vein system with identical veiituales to Main. Values up to 18.1 ppm Au indicatetrong syster
although vein density appears to be less than &i.Mae western end of the target has the stroregggised mineralization.

Cyprus Ridge Zone: Quartz veins up to 5 m thick occur in this 1.1 koemg northwest trending sheeted vein system. C
Minerals Company completed a 920 m drill prograli®87. All of the Cyprus holes were vertical oghhiangle and none tested
large primary vein set. No higirade gold was intersected in their drilling. Mirggtimapped the intricate vein system in 2002
collected 41 surface samples that contained valfiep to 11.16 g/t Au, but average values are apprately 0.50 g/t. Due to tl
abundance of low temperature silica, MinQuest amhetl that the gold values are leakage anomalies dérdeeper boiling zone. T
boiling zone is a high priority drill target.

Red Knob Zone: Mineralization outcrops as northwest trendingesbé quartzadularia veins over an area 150m wide by 300m
Surface sampling found values up to 2.97 g/t gwichddition, a boulder field on the north side loé target contains quarsdularic
veins up to 1m in thickness in an area of no optcirill intercepts from two holes testing a snpartion of the target include 4.6
@ 5.6g/tAuand 7.6 m @ 0.99 g/t Au.

Spire : This is an BEW vertical to steeply north dipping sheeted veistem. Intersecting NW trending veins are preseuit,are
much less abundant than at Main. The highest dssiaySpire is 0.45 ppm gold.

There is a strong possibility of discovering twonaore economic, open pitable, heap leachable, dspgading +0.06 oz/ton (+2
g/t) gold with significant silver credits at Longset. In addition, the Cyprus target, has stroogemtial of becoming a highrade
+0.5 oz/ton (+17.1 g/t) underground mine. Situaied high ridge-top, it could be easily mined fraroanyon elevation adit.

THE JET PROPERTY

On July 7, 2010 the Company acquired, from MinQuast00% mining interest in the Jet Property wlsclocated in Nevada. T
Jet Agreement calls for the Company to invest al @it$110,000 (consisting of $40,000 in directpayts to MinQuest and $70,(
in expenditures towards development of the projedtr to July 7, 2017, Under the agreement Minfue also entitled to recei
residual payments if and when the project entdosproduction.

Location: The Jet Property is located between the Palmettoritéins south of Silver Peak in Esmeralda Coungyada about 3(
kilometers northwest of Las Vegas. Goldfield, @ million ounce gold producer is 40 kilometershe tast. Access to the propert
by 15 kilometers of good gravel road from Silvealke

Land Status: Star Gold holds the Jet Property via unpatentednginlaims on BLM federal lands. MinQuest contralkclaims
that cover known targets within the Jet Property.

History: Several short adits were developed in the arelaein®20’s and1936! Three of the four adits found are open to iospe.
There is no evidence of any production from thiskwd@he property lay idle until 1974 when Lyle Caglibworking on a grubstal
agreement with American Selco, sampled and recordateii for acquisition. Cambed’dump sampling averaged 2.0 g/t Au wi
few grab samples assaying as high as 22 d{tmerican Selco sampled the underground working dexkeloped a small reser
according to Herb Duerr, who was one of the sampl&ccording to Duerr, some high grade values ewed in brecciated qua
veins. MinQuest does not have this data, but satagkeare still present in the adits inspected.

Geology: Regionally, the Jet property is located within thalker Lane, which hosts important precious metgasits such
Bullfrog, Goldfield and Tonopah. The project arsainderlain largely by chert, argillite and lesiorestone of the Ordovician a
Palmetto formation that has been intruded by aelamtermediate intrusive. The contact zone betwikerintrusive and sediment i
brecciated zone that strikes nearly amsst. Several apparently gently dipping quartz ¥éiave been emplaced within this cor
zone and then breccciated by further faulting. fPaisieral dikes, following late high angle faults @leo present. Tertiary extrus
volcanics cover part of the surrounding area. aktea has been partially buried by material erddaa higher topography to t
south. One adit, near the base of the contact zone, ettrshacopyrite-bearing quartz that looks sintdanigh-grade gold ores
the Silver Peak district to the north. Samplinggofartz from the adits and dumps found significanidgvalues (up to 10.7 g
associated with the vein quartz.
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Targets: Initial inspection of underground workings at Jaticates that the workings are largely accessille should be
systematically mapped and sampled. It currentlyeapp that several veins occur in a contact breooiee that is greater than 15
meters thick and gently dipping. Establishmenthef attitude of this contact zone and confirmatbthe grades found by American
Selco could quickly produce a drill target. No ki) has been done on the property.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

Star Gold Corp. is not a party to any material lggaceedings and, to management’s knowledge, ob ptoceedings are threatened
or contemplated.

ITEM 4.MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Star Gold Corp. considers health, safety and enmiental stewardship to be a core value for the Gayp

Pursuant to Section 1503(a) of the Dodd-Frank \8atet Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 208<lers that are operators,
or that have a subsidiary that is an operator, cba or other mine in the United States are reguio disclose in their periodic
reports filed with the SEC information regardingeified health and safety violations, orders andticins, related assessments and
legal actions, and mining-related fatalities wigspect to mining operations and properties in th#ed States that are subject to
regulation by the Federal Mine Safety and Healtmédstration (“MSHA”) under the Federal Mine Safetpd Health Act of 1977
(the “Mine Act”). During the year ended April 38012, the Company’s exploration properties weresoadfect to regulation by the
MSHA under the Mine Act.

PART Il

ITEMS.  MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MA TTERS AND SMALL BUSINESS
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

General

Star Gold Corp. authorized capital stock consi§t30®,000,000 shares of common stock, with a parevaf $0.001 per share, and
10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, with a parevaf $0.001 per share. As of July 30, 2012, theeee 22,184,134 shares of Star
Gold Corp. common stock issued and outstanding.drepany has not issued any shares of preferrefl.sto

Market Information

The Company’s shares became eligible for quotatiorthe OTC Bulletin Board in April, 2007 and areoted under the symbol
“SRGZ.” The high and low bid information for the@pany's common stock for the year ended April2B0,2 and 2011 is:

Year Quarter HIGH ($) Low ($) ©

2012 First quarter ending July 31, 2011 $ 0.25 $ 0.06
Second quarter ending October 31, 2011 0.09 0.04
Third quarter ending January 31, 2012 0.15 0.02
Fourth Quarter ending April 30, 2012 2.00 0.10

2011 First quarter ending July 31, 2010 $ 0.51 $ 0.08
Second quarter ending October 31, 2010 0.82 0.16
Third quarter ending January 31, 2011 0.80 0.74
Fourth quarter ending April 30, 2011 0.33 0.29

(1) Effective February 2, 2012, the Company’s commoulstvas split on a 1:6 basis, such that shareheideeived one newshart
in exchange for every six old shares held on thercedate of November 30, 2011. Stock prices syubea to the effective date
reflect this split.
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Quotations provided by the OTC Bulletin Board reflmter-dealer prices, without retail mauk; markdown or commission and n
not represent actual transactions

At July 30, 2012 the price per share quoted orQh€BB was $0.51.
Transfer Agent:

The independent stock transfer agent for Star Goig. is Holladay Stock Transfer located at 29367N" Place, Suite C, Scottsdz
AZ 85251.

Dividends

The Company has not declared any dividends onoitsneon stock since inception. There are no dividessdrictions that limit th
Company's ability to pay dividends on common stiocits Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws. The Qarration's governing statu
Chapter 78 — “Private Corporations” of the NevadwiBed Statutes (the “NRS"Jloes provide limitations on our ability to decl
dividends. Section 78.288 of Chapter 78 of the MR®ibits us from declaring dividends where, affming effect to the distributic
of the dividend:

@  the Company would not be able to pay its debtbeg become due in the usual course of business; or

®)  the Company's total assets would be less thanutineo$ its total liabilities plus the amount thatwla be needed, if we we
to be dissolved at the time of distribution, toigfgtthe preferential rights upon dissolution obckholders who may ha
preferential rights and whose preferential riglessuperior to those receiving the distributioncépt as otherwise specifica
allowed by our Articles of Incorporation).

Securities Authorized For Issuance under Stock Optin Plan

On May 25, 2011, the Board of Directors approvediack Option Plan. The Stock Option Plan will loenénistered by the Board
Directors and provides for the grant of stock amgido eligible individuals including directors, exgive officers and advisors tl
that have furnished bona fide services to the Caoypat related to the sale of securities in a edypéising transaction.

The Stock Option Plan has a maximum percentagdd® af the Company's outstanding shares that agélelifor the plan por
whereby the number of shares under the Stock Oftian increase automatically with increases inttitel number of outstandil
common shares. This "Evergreen” provision perithiesreloading of shares that make up the availpbtd for the Stock Optic
Plan, once the options granted have been exerci$bd. number of shares available for issuance uttterStock Option Pl
automatically increases as the total number ofeshautstanding increase, including those sharesdsapon exercise of optic
granted under the Stock Option Plan, which becoer@vailable for grant subsequent to exercise of opgiants. The number
shares subject to the Stock Option Plan and argtanding awards under the Stock Option Plan wilhtheisted appropriately by 1
Board of Directors if the Company's common stoclkafifected through a reorganization, merger, codatitin, recapitalizatio
restructuring, reclassification, dividend (othemrnhquarterly cash dividends) or other distributistgck split, spireff or sale o
substantially all of the Company's assets.

The Stock Option Plan also has terms and limitatimeluding without limitation that the exercisdqgar for stock options grant
under the Stock Option Plan must equal the stdak'smarket value, based on the closing price pares of common stock, at
time the stock option is granted.

On May 30, 2011, the Board of Directors approvepiaat of 326,666 options (as adjusted for reveisekssplit of February 2, 201
under the Stock Option Plan to Directors, Execu@ficers and other noamployee consultants. The options have a strikoe o
$0.90 which approximates the fair market valuehef €ompany's common equity on the date of the drased on the closing pr
as quoted by the National Quotation Bureau on thedal grant. The option certificates will reflabe actual date of the grant. ~
Company will recognize stock option expense relabethese grants in subsequent periods.

On March 22, 2012, the Board of Directors authatittee grant of 236,667 options (as adjusted foens stock split of February
2012) to purchase shares of the Company to vadimastors, officers and consultants. The optiomecha strike price of $0.78 whi
approximates the fair market value of the Compatgamon equity on the date of the grant based @wcltsing price as quoted by
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the National Quotation Bureau on the day of grdrite option certificates will reflect the actuatelaf the grant. The Company v
recognize stock option expense related to thesdggiia subsequent periods.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

On November 26, 2010, the Company completed a teriplacement with one individual to issue 240,00thmon shares a
240,000 share purchase warrants at a price of §85Q@nit. Each unit comprises of one common shak one share purchi
warrant. The term of the warrant is for two yeansd may be exercised at $0.75 during the first pedr$1.00 during the third ye
No commissions were paid and no registration riglatge been granted.

On or about November 26, 2010 an individual exerti§50,000 share purchase warrants (originallyedsa April, 2008) at $0.2
per share.

On November 1, 2010, the Company issued 25,00@&sharits common stock pursuant to the terms ofLthregstreet Agreemel
The shares were valued at $0.60 as of the dateafgreement.

On December 18, 2010, the Company issued 25,00@ssloéits common stock pursuant to the terms eflLthngstreet Agreeme
The shares were valued at $0.28 as of the dateafgreement.

On September 1, 2011, the Company issued 25,00@sslsh common stock to one vendor in lieu of caalinpent for investc
relation services provided. These shares wereedadt $0.36 per share or $9,000 which approximiied/alue of the shares at -
date of grant.

On October 1, 2011, the Company issued 25,000 slohreommon stock to one vendor in lieu of cashnpat for services provide
These shares were valued at $0.36 per share@@hich approximated fair value of the sharegbaidate of grant.

On November 1, 2011, the Company issued 25,000eshafr common stock to one vendor in lieu of casynpmt for investc
relation services provided. These shares wereedadt $0.36 per share or $9,000 which approximiied/alue of the shares at -
date of grant.

On December 1, 2011, the Company issued 25,00@slbécommon stock to one vendor in lieu of caghhant for investor relatic
services provided. These shares were valued 36 $&r share or $9,000 which approximated fair eafithe shares at the date
grant.

On January 1, 2012, the Company issued 25,000 sbai@mmon stock to one vendor in lieu of cashnpayt for investor relatic
services provided. These shares were valued 36 $&r share or $9,000 which approximated fair eafithe shares at the date
grant.

On February 1, 2012, the Company issued 25,000eshafr common stock to one vendor in lieu of casymmmt for service
provided. These shares were valued at $0.96 jee sit $22,500, representing the fair value ofstheres at the date of grant.

On February 15, 2012, the Company issued five pe&i&&6) debentures convertible into 9,000,000 shafé¢he Compang’ commol
stock at the conversion price of $.10 per sharee debentures were convertible, solely at the npifathe Company, within one |
year of their issuanci

On February 15, 2012 the Company issued commork gtorchase warrants exercisable into 9,000,000eshaf the Company’
common stock at the exercise price of $.15 peresh@ihe warrants expire one (1) year from theasse.

On March 1, 2012, the Company issued 25,000 sldiresmmon stock to one vendor in lieu of cash paynfier services provide
These shares were valued at $0.75 per share o5kl 8epresenting the fair value of the shar¢seatiate of grant.

On March 23, 2012, a holder exercised 1,000,000neomstock purchase warrants at $0.15 per share.
On April 12, 2012, a holder exercised 250,000 comistock purchase warrants at $0.15 per share.

On April 20, 2012, a holder exercised 100,000 comistock purchase warrants at $0.15 per share.
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On May 10, 2012, the Company issued 9,000,000 stafreommon stock to various debenture holdersatisfaction of commc
stock payable at April 30, 2012 as discussed ireNot

On May 16, 2012, an individual exercised 250,068rs purchase warrants at $0.15 per share.

On June 18, 2012 the Company issued five percén} (ebentures convertible into 833,333 sharesefbmpanys common stoc
at the conversion price of $.30 per share. Theuleibes mature on the first anniversary of thasudmce and are convertible, prio
maturity, solely at the option of the Company.

On June 18, 2012 the Company issued common stackgee warrants exercisable into 833,333 shardseofompanys commol
stock at the conversion price of $.75 per shartee Warrants expire two years from their originabiss date.

On June 18, 2012, a holder exercised 333,333 constock purchase warrants at $0.15 per share.
As of April 30, 2012, the Company had a total of01B,333 shares outstanding.

During the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012, neithee Company nor any "affiliated purchaser" (angel in Rule 10nt8(a)(3
under the Exchange Act) purchased any shares ot@uamon stock, the only class of the Company'steqécurities register
pursuant to section 12 of the Exchange Act at #ie df this filing.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Statement of Operations Information:

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

April 30, 2012 April 30, 2011
Revenues $ - $ -
Gross profit - -
Total operating expenses 958,941 334,91z
Loss from operations (958,941 (334,913
Other expense (income) (2,424,099 (9,947,
Net loss $ (3,383,040 $ (344,860
Weighted average shares of common stock outstarfdasic and diluted) 10,684,24! 10,403,711
Income (loss) per share (basic and diluted) $ (0.32) $ (0.03)

Balance Sheet Information:

April 30, 2012 April 30, 2011
Working capital $ 309,64 $ (60,888
Total assets 707,74¢ 217,71¢
Accumulated deficit (4,050,428 (667,388
Stockholders' equity (deficit) (358,629 144,611

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLA N OF OPERATION.
PLAN OF OPERATION

The Company maintains a corporate office in Coellede, Idaho. This is the primary administratofice for the company and
utilized by Board Chairman Lindsay Gorrill and Chiénancial Officer Kelly Stopher.
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The financial condition of the Company was positilkging 2012 and the metals commodity markets iaarerable for most of tt
year.

The Company's plan of operations for the next te/@honths, subject to funding, and the availabditgontractors, is as follows:

« Continue the advanced exploration and gegelopment program for the Longstreet Projectis Tiork may include tr
following:

« Initiate up to 10,000 feet of core drilling frometiBurface to better define the mineralization.

« Continue to work with potential joint venture ompdal partners to advance the project into the pieise of exploration a
pre-production goals.

Primary focus of 2012 exploration activities at bstreet will be to enhance the known and defineduece in the Main Zone, and
initiate evaluation of some of the additional higpgority targets. Auger geochemistry surveysudtidoe conducted on the possible
extensions of Main to the east and west. Thesdeamdertaken by project geologist and field tecilanis already required for the
proposed drilling program, and will involve veritli additional expense. Additional angle holeB lag needed to finish upgrading
the Main deposit and allow all historic verticallé®to be discarded from future resource calculatio

A 2 phase exploration program is proposed for Ltegs in 2012. Phase 1 proposed budget is $378#400,Phase 2 propos
budget is $547,000. Primary focus of Phase 1 2&plortion activities at Longstreet will be to enka the known and defin
resource in the Main Zone, upgrade the resourde infill and core drilling where needed, add some daies in the Main Zone f
resource verification, and initiate evaluation ofre of the additional higher priority targets. Rhagroposes 10

to 13 RC holes 300 foot average depth each in taim Mone (see Figure 17A). These holes will be giaion areas where there
'holes' in the resource and a high likelihood afiag to the Main resource. In addition, some obthboles will be placed in area:
the resource which currently rely largely on higtalrilling, so that the resource may be raised tagher level of confidence. Ph
1 will also include 4 to 5 core holes of 3800 foot depths, also within the Main Resource zdimese core holes will also be pla
in areas where they a high likelihood of enhanchmg resource. Additionally the core will providenfiomation of both recent a
historic RC results, and provide material moreahlé for metallurgical and petrologic testing. Miet@ical testing is included

Phase 1 in order to better characterize the regama economic potential of the Main Zone.

Finally, four RC holes are planned at the Nortlgeaiand one in the Opal Ridge target to test theneldiropped extension of the Me
Resource are included in Phase 1. These will beeadingle holes, except the single hole at OpajdRiBhase 2 drilling, also
scheduled for 2012, is contingent on results ofsEHa

PROPOSED BUDGET FOR LONGSTREET PROJECT 2012

Phase 1
RC Drilling

5,000 feet @ $35per foot $175,00(
(includes sample supplies, survey and assay)
Core Drilling
1,500 feet @ $10Cper foot 150,00(
(includes sample supplies, survey and assay)
Road building and drill pad construction 5,00C
Geologist, technician and supervision 25,00
Surface and underground sampling
(includes supplies and assays) 3,50C
Travel and lodging 15,00(
Metallurgical testing 4,50(

Total proposed Phase 1 budget — Longstreet $378,00(

The 6500 feet of RC drilling in Phase 2 is contimgen results from Phase 1. If Phase 1 drillinguiscessful in expanding the Main
zone resource beyond the current limits, then goof the Phase 2 RC drilling will be aimed ahtinuing to expand Main zone
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mineralization. If any or all of the drilling at ktb, NE Main or Opal Ridge targets is successfutlantifying mineralization, then
some portion of Phase 2 RC drilling will be allott® those areas.

Phase 2
Phase 2 Core drilling

2,100 feet @ $10Cper foot $210,00(
(includes sample supplies, survey and assay)
Helicopter support 60,00(C
Geologist, technician and supervision 20,00
Other support equipment 5,00C
Travel and lodging 6,00C
Misc. and incidental supplies 3,00C
Contingency 16,00(
6,500 feet@ $35  per foot 227,50(

Total proposed Phase 2 Budget for 2012 $547,50(

Based on the recommendations of its consultingaoggsts, the Company is continuing its explorationgsam on the Excalib
Property and the Longstreet Property. At April 3012, the Company had $225,940 cash on hand, arldngaapital of $309,64
As such, the Company will require substantial addél financing in the near future in order to meatrent obligations and
continue our operations. Currently, Star Gold Caipes not have any financing arrangements in @ackthere are no assurar
that it will be able to obtain sufficient financimg terms acceptable to the Company, if at all.

Due to the Company's lack of operating history Bsgresent inability to generate revenues, the @omg’'s auditors have stated
their audit report included in the audited finahatatements for the year ended April 30, 2012 thate currently exists substan
doubt about the Company’s ability to continue g®iag concern.

Management believes it can source additional daipitdne investment markets in the coming monthd ywears. The Company
also consider other sources of funding, includinteptial mergers or farm-out a portion of its exptaon properties.

Future liquidity and capital requirements dependvaany factors including timing, cost and progreshe Company's explorati
efforts. The Company will consider additional gatdfferings, private placement, mergers or destrinments.

Additional financing will be required in the futute complete planned exploration projects and edpgrerations to the producti
stage. The Company is unsure whether additionahfiing will be available at the time needed oacoceptable terms, if at all. If 1
Company is unable to raise additional financing mvhecessary, it may have to delay exploration &ffor property acquisitions,
be forced to cease operations. Collaborative gmarents may require the Company to relinquish sightcertain of its minir
claims.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
April 30, 2012 April 30, 2011
REVENUE $ -$ -
EXPENSE
Mineral exploration and consultants expenses 314,071 169,42¢
Legal and professional fees 246,84« 64,187
Management and administrative 390,67¢ 98,097
Depreciation 1,35C
Directors fees 6,00C 3,20C
Other expenses 2,424,09¢ 9,947
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NET LOSS

3,383,04(

344,86(

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

SUMMARY OF GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES April 30, 2012 April 30, 2011
Auto and travel 57,361 7,50C
General administrative and insurance 6,884 563
Management and administrative expense 118,90( 70,972
Office and computer expense 17,611 8,28¢
Stock-based compensation 92,00( -
Stock option expense 168,12¢ -
Rent and lease expense 19,042 7,92=
Telephone and utilities 2,752 3,152

Total general and administrative expenses 390,67¢ 98,0917

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

SUMMARY OF LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL FEES April 30, 2012 April 30, 2011
Audit and accounting 29,65¢ 7,50C
Legal and professional fees 63,95: 19,41F
Public company expense 10,35¢ 9,82¢
Investor relations 142,87t 24,444

Total legal and professional fees 246,84+ 64,181

Results of Operations

The Company has earned no operating revenue in @02011 and does not anticipate earning any reagiuthe near future. S
Gold Corp. is an exploration stage company andepitsis seeking other business opportunities.

Total net loss for 2012 of $3,383,040 increase®38,180 over 2011 total net loss of $344,860. Thenpany recognized loss
extinguishment of debt of $1,639,575 relative te tionversion of a related parties note payablexamange for participation in t
Companys February 2012 financing. Additionally, managehuatermined the embedded conversion feature totestia beneficii
conversion feature resulting in an additional rextign of $754,600 in accretion of debt discouNteither the extinguishment of d
nor the accretion of debt discount resulted in shoaxpenditure to the company and is recognizetherstatement of operatic
under “other income (expense)”.

Exploration expense for the year end April 30, 2063 $314,071, an increase of $144,642 over 20fbtion expense of
$169,429 resulting from drilling programs completedhe Longstreet and Excalibur projects and aatatconsulting fees related
exploration of those properties. Management espectontinue the Comparsyexploration and drilling programs at both Longst
and Excalibur during the fiscal year ending Apfil 2013 in accordance with minimum spend requirdgmentlined in Note 4 of the
Company'’s financial statements. Consulting andagfion expenses are expected to increase asoimp&hy anticipates a
significant drilling program on its Longstreet proj during the summer and fall of 2012 (detailténi 7 — Plan of Operation above).
As well, the Company anticipates additional exalion activities on its Jet property during fisgahr end April 30, 2013.

General and administrative expense increased $292¢6$390,676 compared to 2011 expense of $98,08&.increase was
attributable to direct result stock-based compénisad executives of $92,000, stock option experfskl68,126 and travel expense
primarily related to capital-raising activities$57,361. Management expects travel expense tomeroastant in fiscal year end
April 30, 2013.

During the year ended April 30, 2012, the Compagigined Scott Jenkins as Director of Exploratioaratinnual salary of $60,000.
Mr. Jenkins is domiciled in Tonopah, NV and ovessthe Company's exploration and drilling projedtall three property sites. T
Company also entered into Executive Compensatiogeagents with Chairman Lindsay Gorrill, Presideatid Segelov and Chief
Financial Officer Kelly Stopher. Beginning Januar?2012, those individuals were compensated witites of the Company's
common stock in lieu of cash payments totaling 892, This was charged to management and admitistexpense for the year
ended April 30, 2012.
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Directors fees of $6,000 were expensed in 2012 Bdard added two additional directors during tearyDavid Segelov and lan
Falconer. Certain Board members are also compathsata per diem consulting rate to verify and sssechnical information
provided by outside consultants. Those per diensulting rates are charged to exploration expessecarred.

Total legal and professional fees increased $182t655246,844 in 2012 from $64,187 in 2011. Engggin investment relatio
firm to assist in raising awareness and increalsipgdity in the market of Star Gold Corp., resudltie additional expense of $72,7
of which the firm's services were compensated toaksin lieu of cash. Legal fees increased to $63,in 2012 from $19,415
2011 as a result of costs associated with the Coy'paeverse stock split in February 2012 and wariegal matters associated v
documentation required to complete financings thhmut the course of the year.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Working Capital April 30, 2012 April 30, 2011
Current assets $ 359,49¢ $ 12,22C
Current liabilities (49,852 (73,108

Working capital (deficit) $ 309,64: $ (60,888
Year ended April Year ended April

30, 2012 30, 2011
Cash flow used in operating activities $ (714,173 $ (327,412
Cash flow provided from financing activities 1,027,50( 290,00(
Cash flow used in investing activities (99,607 (65,000
Increase (decrease) in cash $ 213,72( ¢ (102,412

The increase in working capital at April 30, 20t@nf the year ended April 30, 2011 is the resul pfivate placement for $900,(
completed in mid-ebruary 2012 and the subsequent exercise of constook purchase warrants thereafter for a tot&l10827,50
cash flow provided from financing activities.

The Company utilized $51,000 in cash from Investagivities to exercise its option on claims agreets and utilized for certe
capitalized mineral assets at its Longstreet andalbur projects. The Company intends to contirx@loration activities
Longstreet, Excalibur and Jet, with the primary &agis on the Longstreet property.

As of April 30, 2012, the Company had cash on hain®225,940. Since inception, the sole sourceradrfting has been sales of
Company's common stock. Star Gold Corp. has nainatl profitable operations and its ability to persny future plan of operati
is dependent upon our ability to obtain financikgr these reasons, the auditors stated in theortreép the Company's audi
financial statements for the period ended April 3012 that there is substantial doubt that the Gomwill be able to continue a
going concern.

Star Gold Corp. anticipates continuing to rely ates of its debt and/or equity in order to continagund business operatio
Issuances of additional shares of common stockredllt in dilution to the Company's existing stocklers. There is no assura
that the Company will be able to complete any aoltitl sales of equity securities or that it will #lele arrange for other financing
fund its planned business activities.

The audit opinion and Notes that accompany the Gmyip financial statements for the year ended Af)jl2012, disclose a 'goi
concern' qualification to the Company's abilityctimtinue in business. The financial statementshferperiod then ended have b
prepared under the assumption that the Companycuwilinue as a going concern. Such assumptioreogpiates the realization
assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in tbenmal course of business. As shown in the findrst&ements for the year ended A
30, 2012, the Company incurred losses and negadisk flows from operating activities for the yelaert ended, and at April {
2012, did not have sufficient cash reserves to coneemal operating activities for the following tive months. These factors raise
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substantial doubts about the Company's ability datioue as a going concern. The financial statésn€lo not include ar
adjustments that might be necessary should the @oynipe unable to continue as a going concern.

The Company's continuation as a going concernpsiaigent upon its ability to generate sufficienthcBiew to meet its obligations 1
a timely basis, to obtain additional financing aaynibe required, or ultimately to attain profitafyili Potential sources of cash,
relief of demand for cash, include additional emédrdebt, the sale of shares of the Company's sioelternative methods such
mergers or sale of the Company's assets. No as&g&an be given, however, that the Company wikilile to obtain any of the
potential sources of cash. The Company curreptiyires additional cash funding from outside sositoesustain existing operatic
and to meet current obligations and ongoing capéigliirements.

The Company plans for the long term continuatioa g®ing concern include financing future operatithrough sales of our equ
and/or debt securities and the anticipated prdétalploitation of the Company's mining properti@hese plans may also, at sc
future point, include the formation of mining joimentures with senior mining company partners oacsjgc mineral propertie
whereby the joint venture partner would provideeeessary financing in return for equity in theparty.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
The Company has no significant df&lance sheet arrangements that have or are rédgdikaly to have a current or future effect

our financial condition, changes in financial cdiafi, revenues or expenses, results of operatlanpgdity, capital expenditures
capital resources that are material to its stoadrsl

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company has identified certain accounting pesicdescribed below, that are most important & ghrtrayal of its curre
financial condition and results of operations. Tmmpany's significant accounting policies are disetl in the notes to the aud
financial statements included in this Annual Report

Mineral Interests

Exploration costs are expensed in the period irckvitiney occur. The Company capitalizes costs fquising and leasing minel
properties and expenses costs to maintain minigtatisras incurred. Should a property reach the ymtion stage, these capitali
costs would be amortized using the unitpodduction method on the basis of periodic estimafeore reserves. Mineral interests
periodically assessed for impairment of value, anyg subsequent losses are charged to operatidghe &éime of impairment. If
property is abandoned or sold, its capitalizedsast charged to operations.

ITEM 7A.  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSUR ES ABOUT MARKET RISK
The Company does not hold any derivative instrusiantl does not engage in any hedging activities.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
Index to Financial Statements:

Audited financial statements as of April 30, 20ib2]uding:

1. |Report of Independent Registered Public Accourtiimg;

2. |Balance Sheets as of April 30, 2012 and 2011,

3. [Statements of Operations for the years ended 8priP012 and 2011 and for the period from inceptiolDecember 8, 2006
April 30, 2012

4. |Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended ApriR012 and 2011 and for the period from inceptiorDecember 8, 20
to April 30, 2012;

5. [Statements of Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit) foetheriod from inception on December 8, 2006 thrafighil 30, 2012;

6. [Notes to Financial Statements
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A R_M
Certified Public Accountants | Business Consultants

dm_t 7307 N. Division, Suite 222

decoria = maichel - teague Spokane, Washington 99208

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
Star Gold Corp.

We have audited the accompanying balance she&sofGold Corp. (“the Company”) as of April 30, 204nd
2011, and the related statements of operationsgesain stockholders’ equity and cash flows forytbars then
ended. These financial statements are the respligsilh the Company’s management. Our respongipib to
express an opinion on these financial statemersschan our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstiats of the Public Company Accounting Oversighaigo
(United States). Those standards require that ewe gohd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout
whether the financial statements are free of materisstatement. An audit includes examining, ¢@sabasis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosurtifinancial statements. An audit also includegssing the
accounting principles used and significant estimatade by management, as well as evaluating thalbfinancial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements refer@dlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial positiol
of Star Gold Corp. as of April 30, 2012 and 2011d &e results of its operations and its cash fliawshe years
then ended, in conformity with accounting princgptgenerally accepted in the United States of Amaeric

The accompanying financial statements have begrapgd assuming that the Company will continue gaiag
concern. As discussed in Note 1 to the financatiesbhents, the Company has incurred substantiadpbss no
source of revenue, and has an accumulated déffase factors raise substantial doubt about itgyatw continue
as a going concern. Management's plans in regartes® matters are also described in Note 1. Tiaadial
statements do not include any adjustments thattnégult from the outcome of this uncertainty.

DeCoria, Maichel & Teague, PS

A&Qﬁ% /Z, ’er/fj//éu. y s,

Spokane, Washington
August 3, 2012
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STAR GOLD CORP.
(An Exploration Stage Company)
BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash

Prepaid expense (Note 3)
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

EQUIPMENT AND MINING INTERESTS, net (Note 4)

RESTRICTED CASH

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Other accrued expenses
Short term notes, related party (Note 6)

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG TERM LIABILITIES:
Common stock payable (Note 8)

TOTAL LIABILITIES
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 6 and 9)
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT):
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value; 10,000,000 stardéwrized,

no shares issued and outstanding
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 300,000,000 staargrized,

12,018,333 and 10,493,333 shares issued and alitggarespectively (Note 13)

Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit during exploration stage
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT

)

April 30, 2012 April 30, 2011
$ 225,94( 12,22
133,55¢ -
359,49 12,22(
326,65t 205,49¢
21,60( -
$ 707,74¢ 217,71¢
$ 40,35z 12,80¢
9,50C 20,10
- 40,20C
49,852 73,10¢
1,016,52¢ -
1,066,37¢ 73,10¢
12,01¢ 10,49:
3,679,78: 801,50¢
(4,050,428 (667,388
(358,629 144,611
$ 707,74¢ 217,71¢




The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesfinancial statements.
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STAR GOLD CORP.
(An Exploration Stage Company)
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

REVENUE

COST OF REVENUE

GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Mineral exploration expenses
Legal and professional fees
Management and administrative
Depreciation
Directors fees
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Loss on extinguishment of debt
Interest expense from debt discount
Interest expense
Financing expense
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
NET LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAXES
INCOME TAX

NET LOSS

Basic and diluted weighted average number of
shares outstanding

Net loss per share - basic and diluted

For the period fror
December 8, 2006
(inception) to
April 30, 2012

April 30, 2012 April 30, 2011 (unaudited)
- -3 -
314,071 169,42¢ 542,57:
246,84+ 64,181 350,61¢
390,67¢ 98,091 712,67¢
1,35C - 1,35C
6,00C 3,20C 9,20C
958,941 334,91 1,616,41:
(958,941 (334,913 (1,616,413
(1,639,575 - (1,639,575
(754,600 - (754,600
(26,824 53 (26,740
(3,100] (10,000 (13,100
(2,424,099 (9,947, (2,434,015
(3,383,040 (344,860 (4,050,428
(3,383,040 (344,860 (4,050,428
10,684,24! 10,403,71
(0.32) (0.03)




The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesfinancial statements.
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STAR GOLD CORP.
(An Exploration Stage Company)
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFI CIT)

Common Stock

Total
Shares Par Value Additional Stockholders'
issued $0.001 per share Paid-In Capital ~ Stock Subscriptiomsccumulated Defici Equity (Deficit)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 8,
2006 (INCEPTION) - $ - $ - $ $ - $ -
Common stock issued at $0.003
per share 10,025,00( 10,02t 76,47¢ - - 86,50C
Subscriptions towards common
stock - - - 60,00C - 60,00C
Net loss - - - - (126,933 (126,933
BALANCE APRIL 30, 2008
(unaudited) 10,025,00( $ 10,02t 76,47¢ 60,00C $ (126,934 19,567
Common stock issued at $0.03
per share 200,00(¢ 200 59,80C - - 60,00C
Reversal of stock subscriptions - - - (60,000 - (60,000
Subscriptions toward common
stock - - - 80,00C - 80,00C
Net loss - - - - (53,299 (53,299
BALANCE, APRIL 30, 2009
(unaudited) 10,225,00( $ 10,22t 136,27t $ 80,00C $ (180,232 $ 46,26¢
Common stock issued at $3.00
per share 85,00C 85 254,91¢ - 255,00(
Issuance of common stock
towards subscriptions 26,667 27 79,972 (80,000 -
Options issued for mining
interests - - 39,00C - 39,00C
Net loss - - - - (142,296 (142,296
BALANCE, APRIL 30, 2010
(unaudited) 10,336,66° $ 10,337 510,16: - % (322,528 197,97:
Common stock issued at $3.00
per share 40,00C 40 119,96( - - 120,00(
Stock issued for mining
interests 8,333 8 21,992 - - 22,00C
Options issued for mining
interests - - 19,49¢ - - 19,49¢
Stock issued for warrants
exercised 108,33: 108 129,89 - - 130,00(
Net loss - - - - (344,860 (344,860
BALANCE, APRIL 30, 2011 10,493,33: $ 10,49: 801,50¢ - % (667,388 144,611
Stock option compensation - - 168,12¢ - - 168,12¢
Options issued for mining
interests - - 42,25 - - 42,25
Stock issued in consideration of
services 175,00( 175 72,57¢ - - 72,75C
Stock issued for exercise of
warrants 1,350,00( 1,35C 201,15(C - - 202,50(
Warrants and beneficial
conversion feature on notes
payable - - 754,60( - - 754,60(
Warrants and beneficial
conversion feature in
connection with related party
notes payable converted - - 1,639,57! - - 1,639,57¢
Net loss - - (3,383,040 (3,383,040
BALANCE, APRIL 30, 2012 12,018,33: $ 12,01¢ $ 3,679,78: $ - % (4,050,428 $ (358,629




The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesfinancial statements.
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STAR GOLD CORP.
(An Exploration Stage Company)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

For the period from December 8, 2006

April 30, 2012 April 30, 2011 (inception) to  April 30, 2012 (unaudited)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Net loss $ (3,383,040 $ (344,860 (4,050,428)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net
cash used by operating activities:
Common stock issued in consideration of 72 75¢
services ' - 72,750
Stock based compensation and options 260,12¢ - 260,126
Interest expense from debt discounts 754,60( - 754,600
Loss on extinguishment of debt 1,639,57! - 1,639,575
Depreciation 1,35C - 1,350
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses (133,554 - (133,554)
Accounts payable 27,541 17,44¢ 60,452
Other accrued expenses 46,47¢ - 46,746
Net cash used by operating activities (714,173 (327,412 (1,348,653)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Payments related to mining interests (51,000 (65,000 (176,000)
Purchase of equipment (27,007 - (27,007)
Restricted cash as collateral for .
exploration bonds (21,600 - (21,600)
Net cash used by investing activities (99,607 (65,000 (224,607)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of stock - 120,00( 601,500
Proceeds exercise of warrants 202,50( 130.00( 332,500
Proceeds from convertible debentures 719,60( - 719,600
Proceeds from short-term notes, related
party 105,40( 40,00( 145,600
Net cash provided by financing
activities 1,027,50( 290,00( 1,799,200
Net increase in cash 213,72( (102,412 225,940
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 12,22 114,63: -
CASH AT END OF PERIOD $ 225,94( $ 12,22( 225,940
NON-CASH FINANCING AND
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Options to purchase common stock issugd
for mining interests L? 42,25 $ 19,49¢
2,25C

Common stock payable/issued for mining



interests

Short term notes, related party converted
to debenture

Debentures converted to common stock
payable

Accrued interest paid with common stock
payable

Executive compensation paid with
common stock payable

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesfinancial statements.

145,40(

900,00(

22,27¢

92,00

22,00
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STAR GOLD CORP.

(An Exploration Stage Company)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APRIL 30, 2012

N OTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Star Gold Corp. (the "Company") was initially inporated as Elan Development, Inc., in the Statdenfada on December 8, 20
The Company was originally organized to explore araih properties in British Columbia, Canada but @@mpany is current
focusing on Gold properties in Nevada.

These financial statements are presented on thie theg the Company is a going concern, which aoptates the realization
assets and satisfaction of liabilities in the ndre@urse of business over a reasonable lengthnué.tiAs of April 30, 2012, tt
Company had $225,940 in cash, working capital @342, and stockholdersquity (deficit) of ($358,629) and accumulated
losses of $4,050,428 since inception. These factise substantial doubt about the Company's walditontinue as a going conce
The financial statements do not include any adjaestsirelating to the recoverability and classifmatof recorded asset amount:
the amounts and classification of liabilities tha@ght be necessary should the Company be unaldeniinue as a going concern.
continuation as a going concern is dependent uggaeibility to generate sufficient cash flow to migtobligations on a timely bas
to obtain additional financing or refinancing asynee required, to develop commercially viable minmeserves, and ultimately
establish profitable operations.

Management's plans for the continuation of the Camgpas a going concern include financing the Comipamperations throug
issuance of its common stock. If the Company isbiento complete its financing requirements or ashigevenue as projected, it v
then modify its expenditures and plan of operatitmsoincide with the actual financing completed actual operating revenu
There are no assurances, however, with respeleétiuture success of these plans.

Unless otherwise indicated, amounts provided irsg¢haotes to the financial statements pertain tdirging operations. Tt
Company is not currently earning any revenues.

The financial statement represents those of anoeaqpbn stage company whose main focus is in th@oeation of gold bearir
properties. The Company's main business is puttggther land packages and mining claims thaCthvapany perceives to he
some potential for mineral reserves. The Comphep spends capital to explore these claims byirdgjllgeophysical work or oth
exploration work deemed necessary. The busineashigh risk business as there is no guaranteetiibaCompany's explorati
work will ultimately discover or produce any ecorioaily viable minerals.

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

This summary of significant accounting policiespgesented to assist in understanding the finargtetements. The financ
statements and notes are representations of th@&wys management, which is responsible for their inty@nd objectivity. Thes
financial statements and related notes are pradémi@ccordance with accounting principles gengraticepted in the United Stal
The Company has not produced any revenue fromriteipal business and is an exploration stage com@es defined by tt
Accounting Standard Codification (ASC) Topic 915ctdunting and Reporting by Development Stage Eriteg’.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accacdamith accounting principles generally acceptetha United States of Ameri
requires the use of estimates and assumptionsaffextt the reported amounts of assets and liadslitit the dates of the finan
statements, and the reported amounts of revenuk®xenses during the reporting period. Significameas requiring the use
management assumptions and estimates relate toirapsérments and stock option valuation. Actwedults could differ from the
estimates and assumptions and could have a matéfgat on the Company’s reported financial positmd results of operations.

Exploration Stage Enterprise

The Company's financial statements are preparedguie accrual method of accounting and accordmdAtccounting fo
Development Stage Enterprises,” as it devotes antially all of its efforts to acquiring and explog mining interests that w
eventually provide sufficient net profits to sustahe Company's existence. Until such interests eaxgaged in commerc
production, the Company will continue to prepagefibhancial statements and related disclosurec@ordance with entities in t
exploration stage.
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STAR GOLD CORP.

(An Exploration Stage Company)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APRIL 30, 2012

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flovesCthmpany considers all highly liquid investmentghwriginal maturities of thre
months or less when acquired to be cash equivalents

Restricted cash
Restricted cash represents collateral for bonds foelexploration permits.

Fair Value Measures

ASC Topic 820 "Fair Value Measurements and Disalesu("ASC 820") requires an entity to maximize tlee of observable inp
and minimize the use of unobservable inputs wheasoméng fair value. ASC 820 establishes a faiugdiierarchy based on -
level of independent, objective evidence surrougdhre inputs used to measure fair value. A finanicistrument's categorizati
within the fair value hierarchy is based upon thedst level of input that is significant to therfaalue measurement. ASC ¢
prioritizes the inputs into three levels that mayused to measure fair value:

Level 1: Level 1 applies to assets or liabilittes which there are quoted prices in active marketsidentical assets
liabilities.

Level 2: Level 2 applies to assets or liabilities which there are inputs other than quoted prtbes are observable for 1
asset or liability such as quote prices for siméasets or liabilities in active markets; quoteidgw for identical assets
markets with insufficient volume or infrequent tsations (less active markets); or modetived valuations in whic
significant inputs are observable or can be derpraatipally from, or corroborated by, observatriarket data.

Level 3: Level 3 applies to assets or liabilities which there are unobservable inputs to the atédm methodology that &
significant to the measurement of the fair valu¢hefassets or liabilities.

Mining Interests and Exploration Expenditures

Exploration costs are expensed in the period irckvitiney occur. The Company capitalizes costs fquising and leasing minel
properties and expenses costs to maintain minigtatisras incurred. Should a property reach the ymtion stage, these capitali
costs would be amortized using the unitpodduction method on the basis of periodic estimafeore reserves. Mineral interests
periodically assessed for impairment of value, any subsequent losses are charged to operatighe &éime of impairment. If
property is abandoned or sold, its capitalizedsast charged to operations.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depi@tiaf property and equipment is calculated ushgstraightine method over tt
estimated useful lives of the assets, which rariges three to seven years. Maintenance and repairsharged to operations
incurred. Significant improvements are capitalized depreciated over the useful life of the as€gtins or losses on dispositior
retirement of property and equipment are recognizexperating expenses.

Reclamation and Remediation

The Company's operations are subject to standardnifie reclamation that have been establishedabipws governmental agenci
In the period in which the Company incurs a carttral obligation for the retirement of tangible dplived assets, the Company \
record the fair value of an asset retirement olibgaas a liability. A corresponding asset wik@lbe recorded and depreciated

the life of the asset. After the initial measuremef an asset retirement obligation, the liabilitill be adjusted at the end of ei
reporting period to reflect changes in the estimhdtgure cash flows underlying the obligation. date, the Company has

incurred any contractual obligation requiring rating either a liability or associated asset.
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STAR GOLD CORP.

(An Exploration Stage Company)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APRIL 30, 2012

Impaired Asset Policy

The Company periodically reviews its lofiged assets to determine if any events or chanmgescumstances have transpired wi
indicate that the carrying value of its assets matybe recoverable, pursuant to guidance estallishASC Topic 360, "Accountir
for the Impairment or Disposal of Lodiged Assets". The Company determines impairmenicbmparing the undiscounted
future cash flows estimated to be generated bgsgets to their respective carrying amounts. Ifainmpent is deemed to exist,
assets will be written down to fair value.

Stockbased Compensation

The Company estimates the fair value of optionguaehase common stock using the Bl&mtoles model, which requires the ir
of some subjective assumptions. These assumptimhsde estimating the length of time employees vathin their vested sto
options before exercising them (“expected lifetje testimated volatility of the Compasytommon stock price over the expe
term (“volatility”), employee forfeiture rate, thiésk-free interest rate and the dividend yield. Charigebe subjective assumptic
can materially affect the estimate of fair valuestfckbased compensation. Options granted have a tennya@mum term ar
varying vesting periods as determined by the Bodrde value of common stock awards is determinesgdban the closing price
the Company’s stock on the date of the award.

Loss Per Share
Basic Earnings Per Share ("EPS") is computed adneemme (loss) available to common stockholderdddid by the weighte
average number of common shares outstanding fopénied. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilatithat could occur fro

common shares issuable through stock options, niarrand other convertible securities.

The dilutive effect of convertible and outstandsegurities as of April 30, 2012 and 2011, wouldibdollows:

2012 2011
Stock options 805,00( 200,00¢
Warrants 7,690,00( 131,667
Total possible dilution 8,495,00( 331,66

At April 30, 2012 and 2011, the effect of the Compa outstanding options and common stock equitglaould have been anti-
dilutive.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

ASC topic 825, “Disclosures about Fair Value ofdfinial Instruments,fequires disclosures of information regarding thie ¥alue
of certain financial instruments for which it isagticable to estimate the value. For purpose isfdisclosure, the fair value o
financial instrument is the amount at which therimment could be exchanged in a current transattgween willing parties, oth
than in a forced sale of liquidation.

Income Taxes

Deferred income tax liabilities or assets at the eheach period are determined using the tax ex#tpscted to be in effect when
taxes are actually paid or recovered. A valuatibmwence is recognized on deferred tax assets vithermore likely than not th
some or all of these deferred tax assets will eatetalized.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to thel Zhancial statements in order to conform to B2 presentation. The
reclassifications have no effect on net loss, tatakts or accumulated deficit as restated.
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STAR GOLD CORP.

(An Exploration Stage Company)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APRIL 30, 2012

NOTE 3 — PREPAID EXPENSES

The following is a summary of the Company’s prepigenses at April 30, 2012:

Exploration expense $ 92,42¢
Legal retainer 15,00C
Directors and officers liability insurance 26,13C

Total $ 133,55«

Exploration expense was prepaid in order to satesfipired expenditure obligations for the year endnuary 15, 2012 for which
corresponding work could not be completed by treted The prepaid balance will be reduced as im#are applied to ongoi
drilling and exploration activities in the futurehieh the Company expects to recognize as exploratipense during the remain
of its fiscal year ending April 30, 2013.

NOTE 4 — EQUIPMENT AND MINING INTERESTS

The following is a summary of the Company's equipth@nd mining interests at April 30, 2012 and 2G&$pectively:

2012 2011
Equipment $ 27,007 $ -
Less accumulated depreciation (1,351 -
Equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 25,65¢€ -
Mining interests 300,99¢ 205,49¢
Total $ 326,65t $ 205,49¢

Excalibur Property

On April 11, 2008, the Company executed a propg@udychase agreement (the "Excalibur Agreement”) wiimQuest, Inc
("MinQuest") granting the Company the right to aicgqul00% of the mining interests of the Nevada mahexploration proper
known as the “Excalibur Property.The Excalibur Property is located in Mineral Couyrfevada. On June 18, 2009 the Com|
entered into an amending agreement to add an adalit#2 claims surrounding the original 8 claimganding the total claims to
claims held.

The Company has completed an initial exploratioogpem on the Excalibur Property, which included lggizal mapping, roc
sampling and assaying. Based on this analysis dinep@ny decided to move forward with the exploratithis property and drillin
program. The permitting was completed in June 2didthe drilling program commenced the week oM 2010.

The Excalibur Agreement includes cash paymentdirigt$100,000 over five years and the issuance06f@0 stock options bas
on “fair market price” over the same fiyear period. The Company has agreed to work comenits of $275,000 over five yea
Following the fifth anniversary, if commitments leabeen met, the Company shall receive a quitclaml100% interest in t
property in consideration of a 3% Net Smelter RetuiThe Excalibur Property Option Agreement wagmaded on January 30, 2(
revising the payment date of the final required emditure to August 31, 2012. The schedule of ramgi annual paymen
minimum expenditures and number of stock optiornsetissued pursuant to the Excalibur Property ageeeis as follows:

Annual stock
Required expenditure Payment to optioner option obligation

August 31, 2012 $ 100,00(¢ 20,00 50,00¢
Total $ 100,00(¢ $ 20,00 50,00(
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STAR GOLD CORP.

(An Exploration Stage Company)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
APRIL 30, 2012

The Longstreet Property

On January 15, 2010, the Company signed an optogeeent (the “Longstreet Agreemenfdy the Sole Exclusive Rights to lei
and obtain the option to acquire 60 unpatented ngirglaims totaling approximately 490 hectares knaaenthe Longstree
Property.”

The terms of the Longstreet Agreement includednéral cash payment of $20,000, issuance of 25@fimon shares and 25,(
stock options based on “fair market price’ MinQuest. The Longstreet Agreement terms afgdude cash payments total
$250,000 over seven years and the issuance of AF8d@mmon shares and 175,000 stock options basé@iomarket price”ovel
the same seveyear period. The Company has agreed to work comenits of $3,550,000 over seven years. Followiegstvent
anniversary of the agreement, if commitments haenhmet, the Company shall receive a quitclaim deed 100% interest in tl
property in consideration of a 3% Net Smelter Retur

The Company recognized prepaid expense of $92,42¢@ 30, 2012, paid to Minquest to satisfy camtaequired expenditu
obligations under the Longstreet Property Agreenreatlvance of completion of exploration and drilioperations required.

The schedule of remaining annual payments, mininaxpenditures and number of stock options to beetquursuant to ti
Longstreet Agreement is as follows:

Required Payment to Annual stock option Annual stock
expenditure optioner obligation grant obligation
January 15, 2013 350,00( 36,00 25,00 25,00
January 15, 2014 450,00( 36,00 25,00 25,00
January 15, 2015 550,00( 56,000 25,00 25,00
January 15, 2016 750,00( 56,00( 25,00( 25,00C
January 15, 2017 1,000,00t( 56,00( 25,00( 25,00C
$ 3,100,00( $ 240,00( 125,00( 125,00(

The Jet Property

On July 7, 2010 the Company acquired, pursuartigalet Agreement, a 100% mining interest in théPdaperty located in Nevac
The Jet Agreement calls for the Company to ineesital of $110,000 (consisting of $40,000 in dirpayments and $70,000
expenditures towards development of the projectr die next seven years. Under the Jet AgreerinQuest is also entitled
receive residual payments if and when the projetdrs into production. The Excalibur Property Optigreement was amended on
January 30, 2012 revising the payment date of #ggired expenditure to August 31, 2012 for one yawdy. The schedule
remaining annual payments and minimum expenditouesuant to the Jet Agreement is as follows:

Required expenditure Payment to
Optioner
August 31, 2012 $ 10,00¢ $ 5,00C
July 7, 2013 10,00¢ 5,00C
July 7, 2014 10,00¢ 5,00C
July 7, 2015 10,00¢ 5,00C
July 7, 2016 10,00¢ 5,00C
July 7, 2017 10,00¢ 5,00C
Total $ 60,00( $ 30,00¢

The following is a summary of capitalized minerateirests as of April 30, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011
Longstreet Property 114,49¢ $ 83,99¢
Excalibur Property 176,50( 116,50(
Jet Property 10,00C 5,00C

Total $ 300,99¢ $ 205,49¢
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NOTE 5 - INCOME TAXES

The components of the Company's deferred tax &sastfollows:

April 30,
2012 2011
Deferred tax asset:
Exploration costs $ 176,29¢ $ 82,42t
Share-based compensation 58,84¢ -
Charitable contribution carryover 1,19C -
Federal operating net losses 448,76° 225,39¢
Deferred tax asset 685,09¢ 307,82:
Deferred tax liability:
Mineral interest (109,199 (71,925
Net deferred tax asset 575,891 233,58¢
Less valuation allowance (575,897 (233,586
Deferred tax asset $ - $ -

There was no income tax expense for the years eAged30, 2012 and 2011 due to the Compangét losses. Deferred inca
taxes arise from timing differences resulting froomome and expense items reported for financiabagting and tax purposes
different periods. A deferred tax asset valuatibomaance is recorded when it is more likely than tiat deferred tax assets will
be realized. As management of the Company cannetrdime that it is more likely than not that then@many will realize the bene
of the net deferred tax asset, a valuation allowatual to 100% of the net deferred tax asset éais tecorded at April 30, 2012 ¢
2011. The Company utilizes an effective federalrtde of 35%. There is no state tax effect.

A reconciliation between the statutory federal meotax rate and the Company's tax provision i®b@As:

April 30,
2012 2011

Expected income tax benefit based on statutory rate (1,184,064 (35%) $ (120,701 (35%)
Permanent differences

Extinguishment of debt 573,851 17% - -

Interest expense from debt discount 264,11( 8% - -

Meals and entertainment 3,792 -% - -
Non-recognition due to increase in valuation actoun 342,311 10% 120,701 35%

Total income tax benefit $ - -% $ - -%

The Company has concluded that the guidance regpeticounting for uncertainty in income taxes hadignificant impact on o
results of operations or financial position as @fiR30, 2012 or 2011. Therefore, the Company dusshave an accrual for uncert
tax positions as April 30, 2012 or 2011. As a lestabular reconciliation of beginning and endibglances would not |
meaningful. If interest and penalties were to bseased, the Company would charge interest toesttexpense, and penaltie:
other operating expense. It is not anticipatet uihaecognized tax benefits would significantlyriease or decrease within 12 mol
of the reporting date.

At April 30, 2012 and 2011 respectively, the Comphad federal net operating loss carry forwardapgroximately $1,282,180 a
$643,994 which will expire in fiscal years endifygril 30, 2028 through April 30, 2031.
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NOTE ¢~ RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

On July 1, 2008, the Company leased office spac&I000 per month plus a proportionate share itifieg and insurance fro
Marlin Property Management, LLC (“Marlin'an entity owned by the spouse of the Company R¥esidOn September 1, 2012,
Company moved its offices to CoeuAtEne, Idaho and continues to lease space fromiMatlthe rate of $1,500 per month. °
Company believes this office space and facilitiessufficient to meet its present needs, and dantitipate any difficulty securil
alternative or additional space, as needed, onsterceceptable to us. For the year ended April 8222and 2011, $23,348 ¢
$11,063, respectively, was paid to this relatedyemtclusive of the Company’s pro-rata share aihooon expenses.

During the years ended April 30, 2012 and 2011 Gbmpany entered into a series of short term preonysnotes, with the spouse
the Companys then President (and current Chairman of the Bdardisay Gorrill, in the amount of $145,400. Thetes mature
October 1, November 1, December 1, 2011 and Jariua?2®12 and bore interest at 12% per annum and kalksequently be
extended at the payor's option for an additionahsbnths each. The Company recognized interestresqpof $4,415 and $8,998
the year ended April 30, 2012 and 2011, respegtivélccrued interest of $5,816 was paid througluasse of 9,693 shares
common stock at $0.60 per share which approximfgedsalue of the shares at the date of issuandeisumcluded in Commor
stock payable” on the Company’s balance sheet &t 2@, 2012.

On or about February 17, 2012, the balance of Huetgerm promissory notes was subsequently coederito debentures
discussed in Note 7.

NOTE 7 - CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

On or about February 17, 2012, the Company iss@80,800 in five percent (5%) convertible debentusbsch were due one (
year after their original issue date and were cdible into 9,000,000 shares of the Comg’s common stock at the conversion p
of $.10 per share. In connection with the issuaheeCompany issued common stock purchase warcantgertible into 9.000,0(
shares of the Comparsyfcommon stock at the exercise price of $.15 pareshThe warrants expire one (1) year from thegial
issue date.

Management recognized a debt discount of $667,8@fesenting the relative fair value of the detathalarrants, to be amortiz
over the term of the associated debt. Managenegrtrdined the fair value of the detachable warrasisg a Blackscholes pricin
model with the following inputs:

Stock price $0.6C $1.1¢
Exercise price $0.1¢ $0.1¢
Expected life 1yeal 1yeal
Weighted average volatility 373.9% 376.2%
Risk-free rate 0.18% 0.18%

Management determined the embedded conversionréeatuthe debentures constituted a beneficial cmime feature, ar
recognized a debt discount of $87,029. In calaupthe accounting conversion rate of the benefmialversion feature, the intrin
value exceeded the debt instrument itself. Theeefthe amount of discount assigned to the featwas limited to the procee
allocated to the convertible instrument.

$145,400 of relategarty short term promissory notes (Note 6) wereveaed into the debentures. The Company has caesidbe
impact of ASC 470-50 “Debt-Modifications and Extinghments” on the conversion of the relapeaity short term promissory no
and concluded that it constitutes a substantialification and therefore should be accounted foraasextinguishment of de
During the year ended April 30, 2012, the Compeaegognized a loss on extinguishment of the sharh teromissory notes
$1,639,575 representing the difference betweeffeih@alue of the debt and warrants and the cagryalue of the original notes.

As per Note 8, on April 30, 2012, the Company @ddb convert all the debentures into common shauesuant to the terms of
agreement. Therefore, all remaining debt discawas recognized as of that date.
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NOTE8 - COMMON STOCK PAYABLE

On April 30, 2012, the Company elected to convdiricanvertible debentures (Note 7) into 9,000,00@rss of the Compan
common stock at the conversion price of $0.10 paresas per terms of the debenture agreement.Cohgany also elected
convert $22,276 of accrued interest associated thighdebentures to 27,434 shares of common stod0.80 per share whi
approximated fair value of the shares at the datemversion.

As per terms of their respective employment agregsnehe Company authorized the issuance of constawk to executives a
management for accrued compensation through April2812 of $92,000 or 130,333 shares of commorkstatued at $0.71 p
share which is the average end of month closimgegdor the period in which compensation was earned.

NOTE 9 - REVERSE STOCK SPLIT

On or about November 30, 2011 the Company recewstlen consents in lieu of a special meeting of Board and of tt
Shareholders authorizing the Board to undertake&aelverse split of the Company's common shdPessuant to the reverse sj
holders of Star Gold common stock, as of NovemiBe2811 (the "Record Date"), received one (1) sb&afgtar Gold common sto
in exchange for every six (6) shares of Star Galchmon stock held by the shareholder on the Recatg the "Reverse Split
The Company's shares immediately prior to the Bevstock split totaled 63,710,000, which were stéighto 10,618,333 shares
result of the Reverse Stock Split. The ReverselkSgplit became effective February 2, 2012 wherRinancial Industry Regulatc
Authority ("FINRA") approved the Reverse Stock &pli

The Company's common stock began trading at its Regerse Stock Split price at the beginning oflivg on February 3, 201
Share, per share, and stock option amounts foesibds presented within this report for commartlstand additional paigh capita
have been retroactively adjusted to reflect thedrey Stock Split.

NOTE 10 - WARRANTS

The following is a summary of the Company’s warsamttstanding:
Weighted Average

Shares Exercise Price Expiration Date
Outstanding at April 30, 2010 200,00C $ 1.2C
Issued 40,00C 3.0C November 15, 201
Exercised (108,333 (2.20)
Expired -
Outstanding at April 30, 2011 131,667 $ 1.75
Issued 9,000,00( 0.15 February 17, 201
Exercised (2,350,000 0.15
Expired (91,667 (1.20)
Outstanding at April 30, 2012 7,690,000 g 0.1€

NOTE 11 - STOCK OPTIONS

In consideration for mining interests on severalpgrties (see Note 4), the Company is obligateddoe a total of 350,000 stc
options based on "fair market price" which is cdesed to be the closing price of the Company's comstock on the grant dat
The Company has estimated the fair value of tlopgien grants using the Blaceholes model for the years ended April 30, :
and 2011 with the following assumptions:

April 30,
2012 2011
Options issued 75,00 75,00C
Weighted average volatility 373.8% 288.3%
Expected dividends -
Expected term (years) 3.00 3.0
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Risk-free rate 2.5% 0.44%

The following is a summary of the Compasgptions issued and outstanding in conjunctioi wértain mining interest agreeme

on several properties:
Weighted Average

Options Exercise Price
Outstanding at April 30, 2010 125,00( $ 0.30
Issued 75,00C 0.27
Exercised - -
Expired - -
Outstanding April 30, 2011 200,00¢ 0.28
Issued 75,00 0.56
Exercised - -
Expired - -
Outstanding April 30, 2012 $ 275,00( $ 0.36

Total mining interest cost capitalized under treu@ce of options was $42,250 and $19,499 for ¢ae gnded April 30, 2012 a
2011, respectively. These costs are classifietheCompany's balance sheets as mining interests.

Future stock option obligations under the termproperty agreements detailed in Note 4 are asviistio

Fiscal year ending April 30, Stock Options
2013 75,00C
2014 25,00C
2015 25,00C
2016 25,00C
2017 25,00
175,00(

The Company established the 2011 Stock Option/Resdr Stock Plan. The Stock Option Plan is adnenéxl by the Board
Directors and provides for the grant of stock apdido eligible individual including directors, exgive officers and advisors tt
have furnished bona fide services to the Companyatated to the sale of securities in a capitaling transaction.

The Stock Option Plan has a fixed maximum percentz#gl0% of the Company's outstanding shares tieaelggible for the pla
pool, whereby the number of Shares under the plareases automatically increases as the total nuoibshares outstandi
increase. The number of shares subject to thekSdption Plan and any outstanding awards will bpistdd appropriately by t
Board of Directors if the Company's common stoclkafifected through a reorganization, merger, codatitin, recapitalizatio
restructuring, reclassification dividend (other rthguarterly cash dividends) or other distributistgck split, spineff or sale o
substantially all of the Company's assets.

The Stock Option plan also has terms and limitationcluding without limitations that the exercisece for stock options grant
under the Stock Option Plan must equal the stdek'smarket value, based on the closing price p@res of common stock, at
time the stock option is granted. The fair valdiesach option award is estimated on the date afitgusilizing the BlackSchole
model and commonly utilized assumptions associwaiéftl the BlackScholes methodology. Options granted under the Réve
ten year maximum term and varying vesting pericldetermined by the Board.

On May 30, 2011 the Board of Directors authorizeslgrant of 326,667 options to purchase sharesrofron stock of the Compa
to various directors, officers and consultants. Nbarch 22, 2012, the Board of Directors authoritesl grant of 236,667 options
purchase shares of the Company to various direaffisers and consultants. The fair value ofreaption award was estimated
the date of the grant using the assumptions naotéuki following table:
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May 30, 2011 March 22, 2012
Options issued 326,66¢ 236,66
Weighted average volatility 276.1% 350.2%
Expected dividends - -
Expected term (years) 3.1 3.1
Risk-free rate 3.07% 0.56%

The following is a summary of the Company’s optissmied and outstanding in conjunction with the @any’s Stock Option Plan:

Weighted Average

Options Exercise Price
Outstanding April 30, 2011 - -
Issued 563,33 $ 0.84
Exercised - -
Expired or forfeited (33,333 0.90
Outstanding April 30, 2012 $ 530,00( $ 0.83

The total value of the stock option awards is espdnratably over the vesting period of the emplsyeeeiving the awards. As
April 30, 2012, total unrecognized compensatiort celated to stockased options and awards is $283,551 and the delatgghte:
average period over which it is expected to begped is approximately 2.42 years. There are 1®6dptions vested under -
Plan at April 30, 2012, and 343,881 unvested optasiof the same date.

The average remaining contractual term of the aptlaoth outstanding and exercisable at April 81, 2was 9.44 years. No optic
were exercised during the year ended April 30, 2012

Total compensation charged against operations uth@eplan for employees and consultants was $168ah2 $nil for the yea
ended April 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Thests are classified under management and adnaiinst expense.

The aggregate intrinsic value of options both @uding and exercisable at April 30, 2012, was $aa@ised on the Company's clos
price of $0.60 per common share at April 30, 20TBe Company's current policy is to issue new shareatisfy option exercises.

NOTE 12 — STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

On November 26, 2010, the Company completed a teriplacement with one individual to issue 240,000hmon shares a
240,000 share purchase warrants at a price of $8bQnit. Each unit comprises of one common shak one share purchi
warrant. The term of the warrant is for two yeansd may be exercised at $0.75 during the first yedr$1.00 during the third ye
No commissions were paid and no registration riglatee been granted.

On or about November 26, 2010 an individual exeti850,000 share purchase warrants at $0.20 pex. sha

On November 1, 2010, the Company issued 25,00@slafrits common stock pursuant to the Longstragedment. The shal
were valued at $0.60 as of the date of the agreeb@sed on the current market price of the Comgarginmon stock.

On December 18, 2010, the Company issued 25,00@sloé its common stock pursuant to the Longstéegeement. The shat
were valued at $0.28 as of the date of the agreebzesed on the current market price of the Compargrhmon stock.

On September 1, 2011, the Company issued 25,00@sslod common stock to one vendor in lieu of caafinpent for service
provided. These shares were valued at $0.36 pee sin $9,000 which approximated fair value ofghares at the date of grant.
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On October 1, 2011, the Company issued 25,000 sloireommon stock to one vendor in lieu of cashnpayt for services provide
These shares were valued at $0.36 per share @®@hich approximated fair value of the sharebaidate of grant.

On November 1, 2011, the Company issued 25,000eshafr common stock to one vendor in lieu of casynmt for service
provided. These shares were valued at $0.36 pee s $9,000 which approximated fair value ofghares at the date of grant.

On December 1, 2011, the Company issued 25,00@&sturcommon stock to one vendor in lieu of caspnmt for service
provided. These shares were valued at $0.36 jaee sin $9,000 which approximated fair value ofghares at the date of grant.

On January 1, 2012, the Company issued 25,000sbadmmmon stock to one vendor in lieu of cashpayt for services provide
These shares were valued at $0.36 per share@@hich approximated fair value of the sharagbaidate of grant.

On February 1, 2012, the Company issued 25,000eshafr common stock to one vendor in lieu of casynmmmt for service
provided. These shares were valued at $0.96 pee s $22,500, representing the fair value oftieres at the date of grant.

On March 1, 2012, the Company issued 25,000 sldresmmon stock to one vendor in lieu of cash paynfier services provide
These shares were valued at $0.75 per share of3EL8epresenting the fair value of the sharéseatiate of grant.

On March 23, 2012, an entity exercised 1,000,0@0esphurchase warrants at $0.15 per share.
On April 12, 2012, an individual exercised 250,8b@re purchase warrants at $0.15 per share.
On April 20, 2012, an individual exercised 100,8d@re purchase warrants at $0.15 per share.
NOTE 13 -SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On May 10, 2012, the Company issued 9,000,000 shafreommon stock to various debenture holdersatisfaction of commc
stock payable at April 30, 2012 as discussed ireNot

On May 16, 2012, an individual exercised 250,068rs purchase warrants at $0.15 per share.

On June 18, 2012, the Company closed on a privatement of its securities. The placement corsisfessuing two hundred fif
thousand dollars ($250,000) in five percent (5%)wvestible debentures. The debentures are dueldneér from their original iss
date and are convertible to 833,333 shares of tiraganys common stock, at the conversion price of $.30spare, at any tin
before maturity, solely at the option of the Comypaiihe placement also included the issuance ofamts to the debenture hold
giving the holders thereof the ability to purchaakethe exercise price of $.75 per share, one t{ajesof common stock of t
Company for each share of Compangbmmon stock issuable to the holder upon cormesi the debentures issued in conjunc
with the warrants. The warrants expire two (2)rgdeom their original issue date.

On June 18, 2012, a holder exercised 333,333 canstock purchase warrants at $0.15 per share.

On June 18, 2012 the Board of Directors authorittedd grant of 1,725,000 options to purchase shafemmon stock of tr
Company to various directors, officers and consitdta The options have a strike price of $0.30 Whipproximates the fair marl
value of the Company's common equity on the dathefrant based on the closing price as quotatidiational Quotation Bure
on the day of grant. The option certificates wélllect the actual date of the grant. The Compaifiyrecognize stock option exper
related to these grants in subsequent periods.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

For the years ended April 30, 2012 and 2011 thezeevmo disagreements with DMT on any matter of acting principles ¢
practices, financial statement disclosure or angliticope or procedure. For the years ended A@yi812 and 2011, there were
“reportable eventsas that term is described in Iltem 304(a)(1)(v) ef®Ration S-K.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Companys management is responsible for establishing aridtai@ing adequate internal control over financigborting. Th
Companys internal control over financial reporting is a@ess designed under the supervision of its Chietciive Officer an
Chief Financial Officer to provide reasonable aasae regarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of :
Companys financial statements for external reporting icaadance with accounting principles generally ategépn the Unite
States of America.* Management evaluates the &ffatess of the Compars/internal control over financial reporting usirte
criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoringg&hizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO)riterhal Control-
“Integrated Framework.”

Management, under the supervision and with theqgiaation of the Compang’ Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Oéiy
assessed the effectiveness of the Compaimgernal control over financial reporting as grih 30, 2012 and concluded that
ineffective in assuring that the financial repatshe Company are free from material errors orstaiements.

*This annual report does not include an attestatiort of the Company's registered public accognfirm regarding internal
control over financial reporting. Management’s nepeas not subject to attestation by its registgreblic accounting firm pursuant
to rules of the Securities and Exchange Commigsianpermit the Company to provide only managenseeort in this annual
report.

Management has identified two material weaknesséssataking action to remedy and remove the weskneits internal controls
over financial reporting:

« Lack of an independent board of directors, inclgdam independent financial expert. On DecembefQ10 the Compan
added an independent director, the latter of whigh been designated the Comparigdependent financial expert. On .
21, 2011 this individual tendered his resignatimmnt the board of directors. Consequently, theenirboard of directors
evaluating expanding the board of directors toudel additional independent directors. The curberard is composed
three members and may be expanded to as many asnmémbers as permitted under the Compmamrticles o
Incorporation and Bylaws.

« Inappropriate Segregation of Duties, as the sam@ceDfand Director was responsible for initiatingdarecordini
transactions, thereby creating segregation of suteakness.

Management’'s Remediation Initiatives.

Because of the inherent limitations in all consgstems, no evaluation of controls can provide lalbs@ssurance that misstatem
due to error or fraud will not occur or that allintl issues and instances of fraud, if any, witthie Company have been detec
These inherent limitations include the realitibattjudgments in decision making can be faulty #mat breakdowns can oc
because of simple error or mistake. The desigangfsystem of controls is based in part on cedagumptions about the likelihc
of future events, and there can be no assurantetlyadesign will succeed in achieving its statedlg under all potential futL
conditions. Projections of any evaluation of colgtreffectiveness to future periods are subjedisic.

The Company clearly recognizes, and continuesdogmize, the importance of implementing and mairtagj disclosure controls a
procedures and internal controls over financiabrépg and is working to implement an effectiveteys of controls. Managemen
currently evaluating avenues for mitigating the @amy's internal controls weaknesses, but mitigatimgrols that are practical ¢
cost effective may not be found based on the sizacture, and future existence of the orgarvpatSince the Company has
generated any significant revenues, the Compaliyited in its options for remediation efforts.aMagement, within the confines
its budgetary resources, will engage its outsidmaeting firm to assist with an assessment of they@anys internal controls ov
financial reporting as of April 30, 2011.
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Changes in internal controls over financial reportng

None
ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION.
None.
PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE.
The Company's executive officers and directorsthedt age and titles are as follows:

Name Age Position

Lindsay Gorrill 50 Chairman of the Board

David Segelov 45 President and Director

Kelly Stopher 49 Chief Financial Officer and Corate Secretary/Treasurer
Scott Jenkins 60 Director

Edwin Ullmer 70 Director

Set forth below is a brief description of the backmd and business experience of the Companyteoéfand directors:

Lindsay E. Gorrill - Chairman

Mr. Lindsay Gorrill is a Chartered Accountant arastuniversity degrees in Finance and Marketing f&mon Fraser Universit
Mr. Gorrill has a background in acquisitions, compauilding, financial markets and world exposuvi. Gorrill currently serves i
Chairman of the Company’Board of Directors and previously served as Besdj Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer betv
2006 and 2010. He has also served as Presideief, Etecutive Officer and Treasurer of JayHawk Eyelnc., a company quot
on the OTC Bulletin Board since July 2007. Mr. @bhas also served as a member of the boardretttirs of Yaterra Ventur
Corp, a company quoted on the OTC Bulletin BoandesiAugust 2008. He has served as President, Opiefating Officer and as
member of the board of directors of Berkley Resesirioic., a company listed on the TSX Venture Exgkasince July 2004, anc
currently only a director. Additionally, since Ap£2009, Mr. Gorrill has served as President, CligEcutive Officer and Chi
Financial Officer of Canada Fluorspar Inc., a complisted on the TSX Venture Exchange. He has la¢sm a member of the bo
of directors of Dear Horn Metals (formerly Goldedy3sey Mining Inc.), a TSX Venture Exchange listedhpany since Septeml|
20009.

David Segelov - President and Director

Mr David Segelov is a Chartered Financial Analg34) and has an Masters of Business Administrdtiom Columbia University
in New York. He holds a law degree from Sydney @nsity. He is the sole partner of Reverse Swingit@awhich is a financial
consulting firm. Reverse Swing Capital providesfinial analysis of investments and ideas for hédiges in New York. For the
past six years his primary focus has been on resamgompanies in USA, Australia and Canada withxg@erise in gold investments.
Prior to Reverse Swing Capital, he was analysadbus hedge funds including Para Partners in Nevk Yor five years. He holds
no public company office.

Kelly J. Stopher — Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary/Treasurer

Mr. Kelly Stopher was appointed Chief Financial i©#f of the Company on October 20, 2010. Mr. Sévgtas developed strate¢
to implement financial management systems, intezoatrol policies and procedures, and financiabrépg and modeling for small-
cap companies. From March, 20010 through Septen204:0, Mr. Stopher worked for Allied Security. MBtopher worked as
Business Relationship Manager for Wells Fargo B&gqgkane, WA, from April 2006 through August 200®.om September 20
through January 2006, he acted as the CFO of Wdtdober, Spokane, WA. From October 2003 throughte®eber 2004, he wa
sales associate for Kiemle & Hagood Company, ink8pe, WA. And from January 2001 through March 26@3worked as ¢
account executive for Aston Business solutionsarsg, ID. Prior that Mr. Stopher worked as CFOlfee Read Jewelers in Boise,
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ID and spent 5 years in public accounting with UangTolles & Company in Tacoma, WA. Mr. Stophesalserves as Ch
Financial Officer for JayHawk Energy, Inc., a compajuoted on the OTC Bulletin Board, and was apedirio that position
September 2010. Mr. Stopher holds a bachelorseddgom Washington State University in Business Autration - Accounting.

Scott Jenkins - Director

Scott Jenkins brings over 30 years of internatigeallogical exploration and development experieimeauding 15 years within tt
Nevada region and nearly 10 years in South Afrdaich included successful tenures as New Projeasdder for RTZ Limite
(also known as Rio Tinto Zinc) and as Managing Elive of Geelfontein Exploration. Mr. Jenkins' maestent positions are
current President of Complex Systems Analysis (hased out of Nevada) and formerly as Quality Amsce Inspector for Vel
West Inc. where he received an achievement awa?@® for his work. Scott bolstered his managenegperience with Jenkins
Associates in Botswana, SLJ Exploration and RTZitath(also known as Rio Tinto Zinc) in South Afridde has also served a
Geologist for Kenecott Exploration, Westmont Minjingomestake Mining Company, Amselco ExplorationNevada, AMAX
Exploration in Montana, Moly Corporation in Washiog, Anaconda Minerals Company in Utah and in thblip sector for th
Oregon Department of Minerals. He holds a Bachelbegree in Geology from the University of Coloraddr. Jenkins als
continued his study in Economic-Structural Geolagyhe Oregon State University.

Edwin Ullmer - Director

Mr. Ullmer brings over 30 years of internationalbtpgical exploration and development experienceluiting time with DeBee
Diamonds Inc. (AnglcAAmerican Corp.), Hudson Bay Mining and Smelting,@md Union Pacific Railroad. He has dealt with g
different types of precious and base metals, inolydiranium, vanadium, diamonds and other comnexlitAlong with his Nort
American exposure, Mr. Ullmer has also amassechtamnational profile, serving recently as a uraniexploration consultant f
Denison Mining Co. in Mongolia and Zambia. Someéviof Ullmer's geologic efforts have been spent esiegsand exploring areas
geologic terrain in Nevada and California simileuStar Gold's Excalibur Project.

Along with working for the petroleum and mining imgtries, Ed Ullmer has experience in Environme@ablogy for Cameron Cc
LLC. His work has been published in Economic Gegldgewsletter of the International Geological Ctatien Programme, U
Project and Contributions to Geology. He holds a@igdor's Degree in Geology, and a Masters Degreeoth Geology and
Education.

lan Falconer - Director

Mr. Falconer started in the investment busineskOBR, spending thirty years with Midland Dohertyl|, tCanada'’s largest investrr
firm. Mr. Falconer eventually became one of threriar partners with Midland Doherty. Mr. Falconeest 10 years as a Gover
of Simon Fraser University, and three years as @&wmreof Emily Carr College of Art and Design. In8@Mr. Falconer founde
Canadian Springs Water Co. Ltd. which eventuallyalpee a part of Canada's largest bottled water Coyng2anadian Springs w
sold in 1995 and is now a part of Aquaterra Corfiana

Mr. Falconer does not currently serve as an offmedirector of any company other than Star Gottialgh he has served a
director of numerous natural resource (oil/gasmaimdng) companies in the past. In 1989 Mr. Falcdrerame a director of Hawke
Mining (the name was later changed to WGI Heavyevhits Ltd.), becoming chairman of the board in 1994 Falconer and St
Gold’s President, Lindsay Gorrill, previously worked lwiine another at WGI, identifying properties ofillite and Garnet in Indi
going on to build four mills and three pre con pdafor both Iiminite and Garnet. Mr. Falconer retifrom WGI in 1994.

TERM OF OFFICE

The Company's directors are appointed for ayea-term to hold office until the next annual gaheneeting of its stockholders
until a replacement is duly elected or until reneb¥im office in accordance with the Company's BigdaThe Company's office
are appointed by the board of directors and hdidefintil removed by the board.

SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES
The Company employs one péirte administrative assistant. The remainder gblegees are officers and directors of the Comg
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

Star Gold Corp. is not a listed issuer and as suelCompany's Board of Directors is not requirethtintain a separateljesignate
standing audit committee. As a result, the entioar of Directors acts as the audit committee. Chmpany believes that the ¢
related to appointing a financial expert to its Bbaf Directors at this time is prohibitive.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 16(a) OF THE SECURITIES EXC HANGE ACT

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires exeeutfficers and directors, and persons who bendfiadavn more than 10% of tl
Company's equity securities (collectively, the “Bejmg Persons”)to file reports of ownership and changes in owriprsiith the
SEC. Reporting Persons are required by SEC regul&bi furnish the Company with copies of all forthey file pursuant to Secti
16(a). Based on the Company's review of the cagfiesich forms received by it, other than as deedribelow, no other reports w
required for those persons. The Company belieas duiring the year ended April 30, 2012, all RéipgrPersons complied with
Section 16(a) filing requirements applicable tonthe

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.
SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

The following table sets forth total compensatiaidgo or earned by the Company's named executiiceis, as that term is defined
in Item 402(a)(2) of Regulation S-X during the ifgear ended April 30, 2012:

Non-Qualified
Non-Equity Deferred
Stock Option Incentive Plan Compensation All other
Salary Bonus Awards Awards Compensation Earnings compensation Total
% % % % % %) % %)
Lindsay Gorrill,
Chairman
2012 20,00C - 40,00C 69,48¢ - - - 129,48¢
2011 30,00C - - - - - 30,00C
201C 12,50C - - - - - 12,50C
David Segelov,
President
2012 - - 32,00C - - - - 32,00C
Kelly Stopher
Chief Financial
Officer
2012 6,00C - 20,00C 34,74z - - - 60,742
2011 24,81¢ - - - - - - 24,81¢
Scott Jenkins,
Director
2012 9,50C - 27,35¢ - - 3,60C 40,454
2011 - - - - - 1,95C 1,95C
201C - - - - -
Ed Ulimer,
Director
2012 - - 19,96€ - - - 19,96€
2011 - - - - - 1,25C 1,25C

OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR END
As of April 30, 2012, we did not have any outstamgdéquity awards.
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EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS

The Company has employment contracts, terminati@mployment or change-icontrol arrangements with its Chairman, Presi
Chief Financial Officer and Director of Exploratiomhich may be viewed on the SEC’s website at w&a/gov.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

We have entered into employment contracts with @bairman of Board, President, Chief Financial @ffiand Director ¢
Exploration. These agreements allow the Companiys discretion, to compensate these respectidiiguals through the issuar
of common stock in lieu of cash compensation. ISet 11 for a discussion on the issuance of stackyant to these agreeme
These agreements may be viewed on the SEC's websilvww.sec.gov. The Company has also adopted its 2011 ¢
Option/Restricted Stock Plan. See Note/(s) foisaubsion on the 2011 Plan and issuances of oppiorssiant to the 2011 Plan.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth certain informati@oncerning the number of shares of the Companysnmmn stock owne
beneficially as of July 30th, 2012 by: (i) eachguar (including any group) known to it to own mohan five percent (5%) of a
class of its voting securities, (i) each of then@pany's directors, (iii) each of the Company's ndiraeecutive officers; and (i
officers and directors as a group. Unless otherwidizated, the stockholder listed possesses slagrand investment power w
respect to the shares shown.

Amount and Nature ¢ Percentage of

Title of Class Name and Address of Beneficial Owner Beneficial Ownership Common Stock
DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
Common stock Lindsay Gorrill, 611 E. Sherman Avenue, Coeur d¥lelD 9,152,10:() 41.3%
Common stock David Segelov, 611 E. Sherman Avenue, Coeur d'é\lHD 2.103,0942) 9.5%
Common stock Kelly Stopher, 611 E. Sherman Avenue, Coeur dhéJéD 228,81( 1.0%
Common stock lan Falconer, 611 E. Sherman Avenue, Coeur d'Aléhe, 603,14t 2.7%
Common stock Scott Jenkins, Tonopah, NV - -
Common stock Ed Ullmer, Denver, CO - -

All Directors and Officers

Common stock as a Group 12,087,15 54.5%
5% STOCKHOLDERS
Common stock Lindsay Gorrill 9,152,101 41.3%
Common stock David Segelov 2.103,0942) 9.5%

(1) Includes 6,565,982 shares held directly in shaderslname, and 2,586,123 shares held in name wtsliders spouse.
(2) Includes 99,898 shares held directly in sharehsldame, and 2,003,196 shares held in name of siideets affiliate.

Notes:

(1) Based on 22,184,134 shares of the Company's comsinok issued and outstanding as of July 30, 20hitleRule 133,
certain shares may be deemed to be beneficiallyedvay more than one person (if, for example, perstrare the power
vote or the power to dispose of the shares). litiadd shares are deemed to be beneficially owned person if the pers:
has the right to acquire the shares (for examplenuexercise of an option) within 60 days of théedas of which th
information is provided. litomputing the percentage ownership of any peré@namount of shares outstanding is deem
include the amount of shares beneficially ownedilgh person (and only such person) by reason eétaequisition right
As a result, the percentage of outstanding shdraeyoperson as shown in this table does not ned@sseflect the persos’
actual ownership or voting power with respect te ttumber of shares of common stock actually oudétgnon April 30
2012
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSAC TIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE.

Except as described below, none of the followingigs has, since the Company's date of incorparatiad any material intere
direct or indirect, in any transaction with us prainy presently proposed transaction that has lbmaiterially affect us, other th.
noted in this section:

() Any of the Company's directors or officers;

(if) Any person proposed as a hominee for electiondasator;

(iif) Any person who beneficially owns, directly or irglitly, shares carrying more than 10% of the votights attached 1
the Company's outstanding shares of common stock;

(iv) Any of the Company's promoters; and
v) Any relative or spouse of any of the foregoing passwho has the same house as such person.
Director Independence

Quotations for the Company's common stock are etiten the OTC Bulletin Board intelealer quotation system, which does
have director independence requirements. For pagposdetermining director independence, we hapdiepthe definitions set @
in NASDAQ Rule 4200(a)(15). Under NASDAQ Rule 428[3(5), a director is not considered to be indepand he or she is al
an executive officer or employee of the corporation

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL AND ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES.
Audit Fees

The aggregate fees billed for the two most recetdiypleted fiscal years ended April 30, 2012 an@i1?for professional servic
rendered by the principal accountant for the aofdihe Company's annual financial statements anéweof the financial statemel
included the Company's Quarterly Reports on Fora@Qlénd services that are normally provided by thmpatant in connectic
with statutory and regulatory filings or engagenrsefot these fiscal periods were as follows:

Year Ended April 30, 2012

Year Ended April 30, 2011

Audit Fees $40,138 $21,470

Audit Related Fees Nil Nil

Tax Fees Nil Nil

All Other Fees $1,115 Nil
Total $41,253 $21,470

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS.

Exhibit

Number Description of Exhibits

311 Certification of Principal Executive Officer andiigipal Financial Officer as adopted pursuant toti®e 302 of th

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Principal Executive Officer andifgipal Financial Officer as adopted pursuant tati®a 906 of th
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the ExdeaAct, the registrant caused this report to lp@esd on its behalf by tl
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

STAR GOLD CORP.

Date: August 9, 2012 /sl David Segelov

By: David Segelov
President and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: August 9, 2012 /sl Kelly J. Stopher

By: Kelly J. Stopher
Treasurer and Corporate Secretary
(Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accourgi®fficer)

In accordance with the Exchange Act, this repostlisen signed below by the following persons oralbetf the registrant and in t
capacities and on the dates indicated.

Date: August 9, 2012 By: /s/ David Segelov

President and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: August9, 2012 /sl Kelly J. Stopher
By: Kelly J. Stopher

Treasurer and Corporate Secretary
(Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accourgi®fficer)
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Exhibit 31.1
Certification of Chief Executive Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act

I, David Segelov, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fiStar Gold Corp.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not cordgain untrue statement of a material fact or o
state a material fact necessary to make the statsmeade, in light of the circumstances under wiiott
statements were made, not misleading with respetietperiod covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,adiher financial information included in this ref
fairly present in all material respects the finah@ondition, results of operations and cash fl@fshe
small business issuer as of, and for, the perioelsemted in this report;

4, The small business issuer's other certifying of{f&eand | are responsible for establishing anchtaaiing
disclosure controls and procedures (as definedxch&nge Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 1Bile)) ant
internal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13(&%(f) of the registran

and have:

€)) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresansed such disclosure controls
procedures to be designed under the Company's\ssiper to ensure that material informat
relating to the small business issuer, includisgdnsolidated subsidiaries, is made known
by others within those entities, particularly dgrithe period in which this report is be
prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reipgr, or caused such internal control ¢

financial reporting to be designed under the ComsaBupervision, to provide reasone
assurance regarding the reliability of financiapading and the preparation of financ
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the small businesser's disclosure controls and procedure:
presented in this report the Company's conclusabut the effectiveness of the disclos
controls and procedures, as of the end of the geztmvered by this report based on ¢
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the smadiifess issuer's internal control over finar
reporting that occurred during the small businessiér's most recent fiscal quarter (the s
business issuer's fourth fiscal quarter in the oals@an annual report) that has materi
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the small business issuer's internal co
over financial reporting.

5. The small business issuer's other certifying off&eand | have disclosed, based on the Companyx
recent evaluation of internal control over finameeporting, to the small business issuer's ausliéod th
audit committee of the small business issuer'sdoérdirectors (or persons performing the equivt
functions):
€) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesse the design or operation of inter

control over financial reporting which are reasdpalikely to adversely affect the sm
business issuer's ability to record, process, suimmand report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who ha
significant role in the small business issuer'snim&l control over financial reporting.

Date: August 9, 2012
/s/ DAVID SEGELOV

David Segelov
President




Exhibit 31.2

Certification of Chief Executive Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act

I, Kelly J. Stopher, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fiStar Gold Corp.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not cordgain untrue statement of a material fact or om
state a material fact necessary to make the statsmeade, in light of the circumstances under wiiott
statements were made, not misleading with respeatietperiod covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,ather financial information included in this ref
fairly present in all material respects the finahaondition, results of operations and cash fl@fithe
small business issuer as of, and for, the perioelsgmted in this report;

The small business issuer's other certifying of{f&eand | are responsible for establishing anchtaaiing
disclosure controls and procedures (as definedxch&nge Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 1Bs(e)) ant
internal control over financial reporting (as defihin Exchange Act Rules 13(&%(f) of the registran
and have:

€) Designed such disclosure controls and procedunes;aosed such disclosure controls
procedures to be designed under our supervisiogngare that material information relating
the small business issuer, including its consadidaubsidiaries, is made known to us by ol
within those entities, particularly during the petin which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reipgr, or caused such internal control ¢
financial reporting to be designed under our sup@mw, to provide reasonable assure
regarding the reliability of financial reporting dathe preparation of financial statements
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;

(©) Evaluated the effectiveness of the small busiresser's disclosure controls and procedure:
presented in this report our conclusions aboutefifectiveness of the disclosure controls
procedures, as of the end of the period coverdtiibyeport based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the smatlifess issuer's internal control over finar
reporting that occurred during the small businessiér's most recent fiscal quarter (the s
business issuer's fourth fiscal quarter in the cafsan annual report) that has materi
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the small business issuer's internal co
over financial reporting.

The small business issuer's other certifying off&eand | have disclosed, based on our most r

evaluation of internal control over financial refiog, to the small business issuer's auditors hadatidi

committee of the small business issuer's board igdcidrs (or persons performing the equiva
functions):

€) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesse the design or operation of inter
control over financial reporting which are reasdpalikely to adversely affect the sm
business issuer's ability to record, process, sutamand report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who ha
significant role in the small business issuer'srimal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 9, 2012

/s/ KELLY J. STOPHER

Kelly J. Stopher
Chief Financial Officer
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Star Goldr, a Nevada corporation (the "Company") on FafK for
the year ending April 30, 2011, as filed with thec8rities and Exchange Commission on the date hétlee
"Report"), Lindsay E. Gorrill, Chief Executive Oféir of the Company, certifies to the best of hiswdedge
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursa&8a6 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

Q) The Report fully complies with the requirents of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

2 The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and result of operations of the Company.

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to Star Golgh Cand will
be retained by Star Gold Corp., and furnished éoSbcurities and Exchange Commission or its sfghuequest.

/s/ DAVID SEGELOV

David Segelov
President
August 9, 2012




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Star Golor@ a Nevada corporation (the "Company") on FofKIfor
the year ending April 30, 2011, as filed with thec8rities and Exchange Commission on the date hétlee
"Report"), Kelly J. Stopher, Chief Financial Offiaaf the Company, certifies to the best of his klealge, pursua
to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to 89@tecbarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

Q) The Report fully complies with the requirents of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Repoitlygpresents, in all material respects, the firiahc
condition and result of operations of the Company.

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to Star Golg.Gand will
be retained by Star Gold Corp., and furnished ¢o3bcurities and Exchange Commission or its stadhuequest.

/s/ KELLY J. STOPHER

Kelly J. Stopher
Chief Financial Officer
August 9, 2012






